Northwood, NH
Board of Selectmen Agenda
April 11, 2023

You may also watch the meeting live on the Town Website at this link:
https:/ /livestream.com/accounts/ 28706232 /events/8784532/player?width=640&height=3608&enab
leInfoAndActivity=true&defauvltDrawer=&autoPlay=truesmute=false

6:00pm Call to Order, Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair for the new term.
Citizen's Forum (15-minute limit, 3 minutes/speaker)
Northwood Conservation Commission - Conservation Matters
ONGOING BUSINESS

* Approve Minutes
March 21, 2023

¢« Consent Agenda
TA Report/Items for Board Action
OLD BUSINESS

Review for Action: Town Meeting and Elections Results

NEW BUSINESS

Review for Action: Quarter 1 Financial Report - Cheryl Eastman- Finance Director
Review for Action: Board Member Appointments to Committees and Boards

Review for Action: Volunteer Appointments/Reappointments to Boards and Committees
Review for Action: Annual Review of the Select Board’s Investment Policy

Board Task Manager

Board Committee Reports.

Citizen's Forum (15-minute limit, 3 minutes/speaker)

Nonpublic Session if needed RSA 91-A:311 () and ().

Adjournment

*Any person requiring intexpretive or other accommodations is asked to contact the
Town Office at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting.



TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE

LAND USE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603)942-5586 Extension 2005 Facsimile: (603)942-9107
Ismith@northwoodnh.org

MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Land Use Specialist Linda Smith
Date: April 5, 2023

Re: Conservation Easement on Village of Northwood Ridge Water District property

The Northwood Conservation Commission is requesting your review and acceptance of a
conservation easement to support the Water District in their efforts to preserve land they own for
future well protection, The commission has voted to expend funds from the commission’s Land
Fund, to assist in completing the process (see minutes). Authority for the commission is under
RSA 36-A:4, I. noted in highlighted area.

CHAPTER 36-A
CONSERVATION COMMISSIONS

Section 36-A:4

36-A:4 Powers. —
I. Said commission may receive gifts of money, personal property, real property, and water
rights, either within or outside the boundaries of the municipality, by gift, grant, bequest, or
devise, subject to the apploval of the local governing body, such g1fts to be managed and
controlled by the commission for the purposes of this sectlo a1d comm15s10n ‘may acqui itean

A Y S

the name of the city or fown, subject to the approval of the local:goyerning body, by purchase,

ettt el

the fee in such land or water rights within the boundaries of the municipality, or any lesser

interest, development right, ¢asement, covenant, or other contractual rlght including conyeyances
with conditions, limitations, or reversions, as may be nec CGSS&I;X 10 ; acqulre mamtam'v provgf

et 8 i
protect or limit the future use of therwnse conserye and, properly utilize open:spaces and

other land and Water areas w1th1;3 their city or tow:n, and shall manage and control the same, but

the city or town or commission shall not have the right to condemn property for these purposes. -

Conservation Commission Chairman Grace Levergood and Water District Commissioner Robert
Young will be present to provide information or answer any questions.



From the minutes:

Town of Northwood
Conservation Commission Minutes
January 3, 2023

8:00 p.m. - Bob Young ~ Water District Conservation Land

Bob Young, Commissioner of The Village of Northwood Ridge Water District (VNRWD),
along with Kaitlyn Deyo of Bear-Paw Regional Greenways Land Trust (BPRGLT) met
with the Commission to discuss a plan to place the Water Districts land holdings into
a conservation easement, to be held by Bear-Paw. This proposal includes seven
parcels in or near the Acorn Ponds Conservation Area Overlay District to protect the
water supply in the future.

Mr. Young gave an ovetview of the current land holdings and reviewed a packet
including maps of the parcels, water bodies within the area, and future areas of focus.
He stated that they are working with NHDES for future land purchases. He mentioned
that there will be a grant opportunity available in 2024.

Mr. Young stated that he met with the Commission in December 2018 to discuss the
Commission’s assistance to cover transaction costs associated with acquiring
conservation easements, including survey costs. The survey is done and the plans have
been filed at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds.

Ms. Deyo reviewed the proposed budget for Phase 1, totaling $42,950. This amount
includes associated costs including legal costs and stewardship of the easement, The
cost of Phase 2 is $19,250 and is associated with the expenses related to the project
management.

Mr. Young explained that the Water District has proposed a warrant article for this
year to allow the Board of Commissioners to place conservation easements on these
parcels totaling 127.3 acres. The Board of Commissioners (BOC} for the Village District
are seeking funds from the Northwood Conservation Commission (NCC} to place all
five parcels known as Phase 1 under a conservation easement. He added that the
project’s timing will be through to the 2024 District meeting.

Ms. Mattern asked about the parcels that are for sale. Mr. Young stated that there are
two parcels for sale and the Village District has had discussions with the owners who
have taken the lots off the market. He noted that the Village District owns their parcels
outright, the Town does not own the land.

Ms. Maitern asked how many homes are serviced by the Water District. Mr. Young
replied that currently the District serves 65 homes and also covers the elementary
school. He proceeded to review the entire range of the District.

Ms. Mattern asked what the value would be if the lands were in a conservation
easement. Mr. Young explained that there is no real protection of the land currently.
This is the best approach in order to save and protect land in the Conservation Area
Overlay District as deeds as easements can change with owners. He referenced the
Town’s Master Plan, which indicates that this is an area that should be protected. As
easement would protect the north side of Rte.4 and provide additional protections of
the many watershed and headwaters of the many water supplies in the area.



Ms. Smith explained that the Board of Selectmen will need to approve the funding. The
Commission will then need to hold a public hearing to spend the funds, She confirmed
that Bear-Paw will be doing the work. Mr. Young replied yes as Bear-Paw holds the
easement and covers the expenses. He noted that the Village District took ownership
back in 2004.

On a motion made by Chair Levergood, and seconded by Ms. Mattern, the
Commission voted unanimously, by a roll call vote, to assist the Water District
(Village of Northwood Ridge Water District) in placing their proposed lands into a
conservation easement, in which $42,950 will be expended from the existing
Conservation Land Fund for the beginning of Phase 1; and to recommend to the
Board of Selectmen,

A public hearing will be held at the May 2, meeting.

Mr. Young requested support from the Commission for the District to move forward
with the grant process with regards to Phase II; consensus was yes.



Briefing prepared for the Town of Northwood, NH Board of Selectmen — April 11, 2023

At the annual meeting for the Village of Northwood Ridge Water District (Water District), held
March 29, 2023 at the Northwood School, the body assembled voted to place conservation
easements on five parcels of land owned by the Village District. The parcels to be considered

: are labeled 5 through 9 onh the map at left and
are located just east of a parcel owned by the
Town of Northwood and appearing in yellow.
The hatched circle on the map is the wellhead
protection zone established by the New
Hampshire Department of Environmental
Services for the Water District’s supply wells
located in parcel 4, Parcels 5 through 8 had
been acquired from Reginald Sweet in 2004
when gasoline products began flowing toward
the established supply wells to provide a future
well location to the Northeast of the plume.
Parcel 9 was purchase by the district more
recently from Attorney Grossman. Those
assembled for the annual meeting further voted
to refer to this collection of parcels as “Jake’'s
Purchase.”

Jake's Purchase consists of 127.3 acres valued by the town at $234,400. The Water District, with
the assistance of Bear-Paw Regional Greenways Land Trust, {Bear-Paw), has designated parcels
5 though 9 as “Phase 1” of the larger “Acorn Ponds Project.” Parcels 5 {Map 220 Lot 2), 6 (Map
220 lot 5), 7 (Map 220 Lot 7), 8 {Map 220 lot 8) and 9 (Map 220 Lot 4) are totally owned by the
Village of Northwood Ridge Water District, There are registered plans for all of these parcels at
the Rockingham Registry of Deeds, and the boundaries of these parcels have all been recently
surveyed, blazed and painted.

At a meeting of the Northwood Conservation Commission held on January 3%, 2023,
Commissioner Young from the Water District and Kaitlin Deyo from Bear-Paw, presented the
larger plan to conserve portions of the Acorn Ponds Conservation Overlay District through
donated easements on both private and public land parcels, Commissioner Young indicated
that Phase One would be occurring in 2023 and a second phase contingent on a Source Water
Protection Grant, would hopefully be completed in in 2024, The Conservation Commission
voted to support Phase One of the project. That support would include funding the transaction
costs associated with establishing a conservation easement on the five parcels now known as
Jake’s Purchase.



The project to conserve the open space in and around the Acorn Pond Conservation Overlay
District is not simply to protect an aquifer area that provides water to the Village of Northwood
Ridge and the Northwood School, the area is considered a “Critical Coastal Conservation Focus
Area,” as it provides the headwaters for two New Hampshire sub-watersheds impacting the
Seacoast, the Lamprey and the Cocheco. The area is designated an “Area of Interest” by the NH
Coastal Watershed Conservation Plan recently published. Two Northwood Planning Board
documents also speak to protection this area of the town. TTG Environmental Consultants, LLC,
“2008 Northwood Stormwater Technologies and Northwood Buffer Ordinance” specifically
addressed a need to protect the Acorn Ponds Region. The 2004 Northwood Master Plan (NMP)
specifically addressed the Village of Northwood Ridge and the Acorn Ponds Conservation
Overlay District. Of particular note is the third paragraph on page 26 of the 2004 NMP. “There is
no protective conservation land in this area (referring to Acorn Ponds),” and went on to
recommend efforts to preserve within this area through conservation, as well as through
protective ordinances which impose development constraints applicable to this area.

NWD Ridge Wildiife Connections | Legend ' ’
e The map at left best
%E@, illustrates concerns to
o

wenmes | protect this absolutely
beautiful area of
Northwood. The false
color map illustrates
“encroachment” with
roads and buildings
highlighted in red and
| = @) yellow and open areas in
o s green with wetlands
appearing light green. The
cpen space is bounded by
US Route 4 to the south,
Route 202A to the East
and Ridge Road/Tasker
Hill Road to the West.
Parcel boundaries are included to aid visual navigation. The diagonal line just above the center
of the map is the Northwood/Strafford town line and Strafford/Rockingham County boundary.

The more populated section in the bottom left is known as Northwood Ridge, but had
historically been known as Clark’s Hill. The open space below the county line and bounded by
the roads mentioned comprises the Acern Ponds Conservation Overlay District.



TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE

LAND USE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603)942-5586 Extension 2005 Facsimile: (603)942-9107
Ismith@northwoodnh.org

MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Land Use Specialist Linda Smith
Date: April 5, 2023

Re: Proposed Survey and Forest Management Plan

FYI :

The Northwood Conservation Commission is currently working with Town Forester Bryan
Comeau to complete a survey of a portion of the designated Town Forest known as the “School
Lots™ in preparation for a forest management cutting currently scheduled for late 2023. The
attached agreement is for your information, so you are aware that Forester Comeau has agreed to
contract the necessary survey work, with the cost of the survey to be taken from the revenue of
the cutting. The commission is aware that your time at meetings is valuable, so this is being
provided as an FYT along with other material being provided on another matter.



DALTON MOUNTAIN FORESTRY, LLC
FOREST MANAGEMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT:; made by and between Bryan R. Comeau of Dalton Mountain
Forestry, LLC 1191 Gorham Pond Road, Dunbarton, New Hampshire 03046, and the
Town of Northwood Conservation Commission, 818 First NH Turnpike, Northwood,
New Hampshire 03261,

WITNESSETEH, that in consideration of the mutual promises and undertakings
hereinafter set forth, the parties agree as follows:

PURPOSE

1. Dalton Mountain Forestry, LLC will contract, coordinate, administer, and make
payment for survey services provided by Franklin Associates, LLC,

2. See the attached proposal, quote, and map indicating the scope of services,
estimated price, and areas to be surveyed.

PROJECT SCHEDULE:
1. Survey work will be completed prior to September 1, 2023.

PAYMENT TERMS:

1. All services will be paid to Dalton Mountain Forestry, L.LC by deducting the cost
of services from the value of timber harvested on the Schooi Lots, No upfront or
out-of-pocket fees will be billed to the Town of Northwood.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have hercunto set their hand on the day and year
signex below.,

Date: 57 13] 2023

Grace Levergood

py.  Bagan R Comease Dae:  03/10/2023

Daltoff Mountain Forestry, LLC
Bryan R, Comeau

Page 1 of 3



REVISED 3-6-23
RED LINE DENOTES |
LINE TO BE SURVEYED
AND MARKED /

BY FRANKLIN ASSOCIATES, L
(ABOUT 3,900LF> |

Os,
%
B

R

s o sothite

by Fancy
IS Eas




Franklin Associates, LLC
143 Raymond Road, Unit 4, Candia, New Hampshire 03034
New Hampshire ~ Massachusetts ~ Connecticut
Dalton Mountain Forestry, LL.C March 6th, 2023
1191 Gorham Pond Road
Dunbarton, NH 03046
Via email to manage.trees @gmail.com

Re: Assessor’s Map 244 Lot 42
Northwood, NH PROPOSAL #3 FOR LAND SURVEY SERVICES

Dear Mr. Comeau,
Pursuant to your request, I submit my proposal to perform the following Land Surveying Services:

ITEM 1 ~ SURVEY iiicviiiriinisnsiiinsssssisssssssssssisssestsssssssssssstssssssssssssssssssss *Lump Sum $7,500.00

This work consists of the deed research, survey, and to find or set an iron bar at all missing lot corners,
based upon RCRD Plan D-10699. This is not a boundary survey of all lot 42, The lines to be surveyed and
marked are shown on the accompanying drawing.

*[f [ encounter circumstances or conditions beyond what I consider to be typical for this type of work, 1
will stop work and notify you of the potential for additional work and expenses in order to complete the work.
No additional work will be performed without your authorization.

EXPENSES:
All expenses are included in the amounts quoted above.,

PAYMENT:

I will submit invoices based upon my estimate of the percentage of work complete. The payment of the
invoice is due upon your receipt. Non-payment of the invoices is cause for suspension of the work until
payment in full is received. If you instruct me in writing to stop work, I will immediately stop work and will
submit an invoice for the portion of the work complete, and the expenses incurred, Instructing me to stop work
does not relieve you of your obligation to pay for the work performed. The plans and information will remain
my property until payment in full is received.

Thank you for this opportunity to submit my proposal to provide services. If you have questions about
this proposal, or the work specified is not what you intended, please contact me so we can resolve the matter,

If this proposal is acceptable, please sign one copy of this proposal and return it to me. Upon my receipt,
I will call you to arrange a mutually acceptable work schedule subject to delays beyond my control.

I look forward to your reply, and to being of service.

James € Fronklivy
James E. Franklin, Land Surveyor Agreed & Accepted

Land Surveyors & Septic System Designers
JEELS @comcast.net  jefranklin @ metrocast.net
603-483-2096 ~ 603-860-0016
www. JEFLS.com




W oo~ O WM

10

DRAFT

TOWN OF NORTHWOOD
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Town of Northwood 818 First NH Turnpike Northwood, NH 03261
{603) 942-5586

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2023

ROLL CALL: Chairman Hal Kreider, Vice-Chairman Tim Colby, Select Board Member Beth Boudreau, Select
Board Member Jim Guzofski, and Select Board Member Pam Sanderson.

STAFF PRESENT: Town Administrator Walter Johnson, and Fire Chief Tetreault

6:00 P.M. Chairman Kreider opened the Northwood Board of Selectmen meeting with a roll call and led
the pledge of allegiance.

Police Department Request:

Chief Drolet asked the Board for permission to spend funds out of the Special Detail Revenue Fund. He is
asking to replace the 2013 sedan that has over 125,000 miles on it with a new 2023 Chevy Tahoe command
vehicle. The state bid price is $41,988 and the set-up and equipment is $16,360. This includes the
command module in the back of the vehicle for an incident command set-up. The total cost will be
$58,348. As of January 31, 2023, the fund had $93,282. This purchase will catch up to the proposed vehicle
replacement plan and gets rid of the last 2013 vehicle. The vehicle is currently available on site at the
dealer.

Motion: “To authorize the withdrawal of $58,348 from the Special Detail Revenue Fund and to allow
Walter Johnson to sign any documents for the purchase.”

Motion: B. Boudreau

Second: J, Guzofski

Viotion carried by vote of 5 to 0.

Chief Drolet also announced that the Police Commission has hired two full-time officers this evening. Both
are uncertified,

250t Anniversary Celebration Committee Request:

lohanna Chase asked the Board for permission to create and install a town time capsule in the town hall
as part of the 250" celebrations. It will be about 10” wide, 12” long, and 4 or 5” thick. Mark Lord is going
to be creating the box and a glass fronted display case. The time capsule will contain the 2013 town
report, yearbooks from both schools, the Farmer’'s Almanac, souvenirs of the 250" celebration,
newspaper articles about the 250" activities, and photos of all the stores and town buildings in town. She

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 10f6
Draft March 21, 2023



43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
31
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

DRAFT

is requesting the Board find a spot for the display in the town hall. The Board was in agreement and
Chairman Kreider asked Johanna and Mark Lord to speak with TA Walter Johnson and come up with some
options of locations to bring to the Board.

Citizen's Forum:
None.

Minutes:

Chairman Kreider wants to add at the end of the Citizen’s Forum section a note that Tim Jandebeur said
he would turn over a complete list of further items of concern to Chairman Kreider at the next Planning
Board meeting.

P. Sanderson wanted it noted when she joined the meeting, but it was already in the minutes on line 121.
Motion: “To approve the minutes of February 28, 2023 as amended.”

Motion: T. Colby

Second: P.Sanderson

Motion carried by vote of 510 0.

Consent Agenda:

Payroll Manifest dated March 8, 2023, Batch #030823 for $53,126.19.

Accounts Payable Manifest dated March 8, 2023, Batch #105 for $51,222.87. ltems include payments to
Cross Country Appraisal Services for $4,500, Morton Salt for $13,576.54, and NH Retirement System for
$26,523.23.

Accounts Payable Manifest dated March 8, 2023, Batch #106 for 5487.58. This isa payment to our credit
card company to avoid interest payments.

Accounts Payable Manifest dated March 13, 2023, Batch # 108, for $799,748.11. Items include payments
ta Coezy Builders for $3,230 for snow plowing, Home Repair Plus by Nate Smith for snow plowing for
$10,705, the Internal Revenue Service for taxes for $13,185.89, Mainstay Technologies for $12,362.80,
which includes $10,373 for the server replacement and $1,989 for monthly support, Morton Salt for
$11,781.28, NH Retirement System for $26,523,23, and Northwood SAU for $700,000.

Payroll Manifest Dated March 22, 2023, Batch 032023 for $49,143.58. _

Accounts Payable Manifest, Dated March 22, 2023, Batch #109 for $27,624.32. Items include payments
to Bergeron Protective Clothing for $4,068 for firefighting gear, Irving Oil for §5,044 for fuel for the
police and fire departments, and Purpora and Sons for snow plowing for $4,760.

Property Tax Exemptions: Approve or Deny per Assessor’s Recommendations:

Elderly Exemption - Map 219, Lot 28 — Cheever

Wood Heating Exernption — Map 230, Lot 46 — Delfuoco

Elderly, Blind & Disabled Exemption —Map 230, Lot 11 - Collins

Abatements: Approve or Deny per Assessor's Recommendations:

Frances Sun — Map 108, Lot 61 and Map 108, Lot 62

BNADA Trust — Map 109, Lot 44

Gary & Larona Jarest — Map 117, Lot 35

Rosenblum heirs — Map 109, Lot 14

H. Kreider questioned how payments to the school are made. TA Johnson said by paper check only, never
as an ACH. Treasurer Sandy Priolo added that the School Treasurer signs for the check when she picks it
up as well.

Motion: “To approve the consent agenda as presented.”

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6
Draft March 21, 2023



91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138

DRAFT

Motion: T. Colby
Second: P.Sanderson
Motion carried by vote of 5 to 0.

250" Anniversary Celebration Committee Report:
Sandy Priolo, Chairman of the 250" Committee, updated the Board with the following plans for the
celebration:

April 29 Free Clothing swap Northwood School
May 20 Antique appraisal day sponsored by Parker-French Antiques, old
time craft demonstrations and we hope an antique car show.
June 24 Field day for children sponsored by Recreation Commission
June-July Historical scavenger hunt, one for up to 12 years old and
another for the 12-100+ age group.
July Friday night: 7/28
Open mike night and Bean Hole Bean preparation
food truck
Saturday 7/29

Blueberry pancake breakfast at Congregation Church with Church yard sale

Vendors sponsored by Lions club

Bean Hole lunch by Northwood Bean Hole Bash Committee

Waiting for confirmation from Abenaki indian display and other groups

Winners of scavenger hunt, jelly bean jar count contest, raffle

Working with CBNA for evening entertainment
October Cemetery tour with guide brochure of notable sites
Other events not yet scheduled: working with Friends of the Library sponsoring Humor and Harmony -
program, Woods Grill sponsaring a Corn Hole and Cribbage tournaments,

H. Kreider said there are a lot of events well spread out throughout the year and for all ages.

T. Colby asked if there would be fireworks. S, Priclo said the Committee felt it was not possible based on
the expense.

B. Boudreau asked if the Board of Selectmen would take on the fireworks project if the 250" Committee
didn’t want to do them. The consensus of the Board is to look into it. H. Kreider asked TA Johnson to add
it to the next agenda.

S. Priolo asked the Board to sign the agreement for the tent rental for the main event. The funds for this
will come from the 250" Anniversary fund. The agreement was forwarded to TA Johnson for signature.

TA Report:

Staffing: As previocusly announced, the police have hired two uncertified full-time employees. They will
be attending the academy in May and will be available for late fall for independent duties. There is still
one SRO position and one full-time firefighter position open.

2022 Carry-over and Public Works Facilities projects: The town hal! lobby renovaticn project is complete.
There are requests for proposals for the 2023 road improvements projects, the painting of the town hall
and building a roof over the demo dumpster at the transfer station that blew off in the storm being
prepared. We have received 55,400 in insurance funds for the roof project. If actual costs are over that
amount (minus the deductible), we can apply for reimbursement of the difference after completion if the
cost is higher. Transfer Station: TA Johnson has requested information from the DES regarding the
lagoons and burn pit and glass pit closures. He has been talking to other towns that have gone through
this process and will continue to do more research. The winter weather has prevented us from doing the

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6
Draft March 23, 2023



139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186

DRAFT

work requested like getting clean fill for backfilling the burn and glass pits. Also, the delay in town voting
is holding up our budget status. The 2023 lawn maintenance contract was discussed with the contractor.
They are willing to work with us. TA Johnson has spoken with Recreation Director Scott Blewitt about a
summer hire to enable us to mow the Rt.4 Rec fields with in-house staff and to remove the Bow Lake Road
fields from maintenance and mowing because the town will not be using those fields anymore. The town
hall server replacement was done this past weekend. This new server will work for us for the next 5 to 6
years. The transfer went very well. The December 23-25 storm in Rackingham County did not qualify as
a disaster. No funds will be received. A letter has been sent to NHDOT District 6 regarding the flooding
concerns at the substation. He has not received any acknowledgement yet.

TA Johnson has addressed an issue of a sign attached to a telephone pole on Town Work’s Way. That has
been resolved by having the citizen contact the power company and they remove the sign. There is a
restriction on putting any sign on utility poles and by law, the pole owner has the right 1o remove the sign.
This is just an FY! for the public. Anyone wanting to place a sigh on town owned property should ask the
Board for permission.

There needs to be a plan in place for when the Building Inspecter is unavailable or has a conflict of interest
on a case. TAJohnson would like to arrange an agreement with another town and has been speaking with
Jared Shaheen in North Hampton. If the Board agrees, he would like to continue to pursue this option.
There is a case coming up shortly that would be a conflict of interest for our inspector,

Meetings: Next Tuesday is voting day. The next Board meetings will be the 2™ and 4" Tuesdays in April.

At 7:02, the Board took a 5-minute recess.
Postponed Town Voting Day:
Voting has been rescheduled to next Tuesday, March 28,

Recreation Commission Responsibilities:

The Board had received a letter from the Chairman of the Recreation Commission (Matt Frye) asking for
the Board to lay out responsibilities such as who is responsible for what aspect of the recreation
department between the Recreation Director, the Recreation Commission, and the Board of Selectmen.
The Board had said they would come back to this meeting with some thoughts and ideas to discuss.

H. Kreider feels there needs to be a defined reporting structure. The Recreation Director should report to
the Board of Selectmen, The Recreation Commission is appointed by the Board and therefore also reports
to the Selectmen. He feels an annual plan for activities needs 1o be presented to the Board, This should
be done quarterly and include a projection of the coming 12 months of activities. The Board also needs to
know a general plan for the facilities. The Board of Selectmen need to decide whao is responsible for the
annual plan; either the Director, the Rec Commission, or both jointly? The Board also needs to discuss
how to support the creation of the Recreation chapter of the Master Plan. The Planning Board approves
the master plan, but we need to coordinate all the entities, so the Planning Board isn’t trying to decide
who does what. J. Guzofski is confused about who has the power to exercise the powers designated in
RSA 35-B:3, the Rec Commission or Rec Director. H. Kreider said the Rec Commission has the rights in the
RSA only if granted to them by the governing body. The Board of Selectmen are not required to delegate
these responsibilities to the Recreation Commission. B Boudreau brought up that the Board of Selectmen
have not spoken to the Recreation Commission. The Rec Commission doesn’t know what their roles are
and what authority they have been given. TA Johnson said the RSA says the powers may be divided by
the governing body {Board of Selectmen). If the warrant article didn't specify what the powers of the Rec
Commission will be as far as duties and responsibilities that aren’t specifically in the RSA, then it is up to
the governing body to grant those powers. So that is where Matt Frye’s questions come in asking “What
does the Board of Selectmen want the Recreation Commission to do?” There was a discussion around
the duties that “may be” delegated to the Recreation Commission by the Boatd of Selectmen, according

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6
Draft March 21, 2023



187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234

DRAFT

to RSA and the fact that “may be” delegated does not mean they “must” be delegated. In Northwood, we
have not specified in a warrant article where the responsibilities lie, which is where the current confusion
comes in. H. Kreider stated that the Board of Selectmen needs to come up with the duties and
responsibilities for each entity and go from there. We can re-adjust as needed going forward. He wouid
like to, after the election, have the Recreation Director and the Recreation Commission come in and meet.
TA Johnson already has the Recreation Director scheduled to come to the meeting on April 11", The
Board wants the Recreation Commission to be at the same meeting so everyone can discuss the duties,
responsibilities, and know what is expected.

Expanded Employee Wage Scales:

The expanded wage scale was presented at the last meeting, but no action was taken. The purpose of
this scale is to expand the wage scale because several salaries were starting to expand beyond the existing
19 grade plan. The positions are based on what employees are currently being paid. If the article for the
COLA passes, the wage scale will be adjusted by 3%.

Motion: “To approve the expanded employee wage scale as presented.”

Motion: T. Colby

Second: B.Boudreau

iMotion carried by vote of 5 10 0.

Amendment to Lamprey Solid Waste Disposal Contract with Waste Management:

TA Johnson attended the March 9 meeting of the Lamprey Sclid Waste Disposal Cooperative on behalf of
the Board. There had been a discussicn in a non-public session at the January meeting regarding
amending the contract with Waste Management that is due to expire in 2025 The final negotiated
amendment was approved by the Board at the March 9 meeting for each town to agree or not and seek
other options. We are not bound in this contract and can go elsewhere for MSW disposal if we choose.
This contract will carry us to 2033 and makes budgeting predictable, with the exception the host fees
(tipping fees) that may increase by the City of Rochester. Those would get passed on to us. H. Kreider
asked if the fixed rate increases in the contract could be included in any future default budgets. TA
lohnson believes they can be.

Motion: “To accept the contract and authorize the Chair to sign the agreement.”

Motion: T. Colby

Second: P. Sanderson

Motion carried by vote of 5 to 0.

Board Task Manager:

B. Boudreau wants to add looking into the fireworks to the task manager. H. Kreider said it is aiready
being added to the next agenda. _

P. Sanderson asked to add the issue with Eversource and the State for the culvert at the substation.

Board committee reports:

H. Kreider said the survey on the facilities is ready and the committee will start to publicize it at the
election next Tuesday.

At 8:10,

Motion: “To go into a non-public session under RSA 91:a,3,ll (b) — hiring, and (c) - reputation.” Chief
Tetreault was asked to stay for the (b} — hiring session.

Motion: P. Sanderson

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried by roll call by vote of 5 to 0.

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 5 of &
Draft March 21, 2023



235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250

DRAFT

Public Session Resumed at 8:40pm

Motion “to seal the minutes as to divulge some of the information would potentially damage the

reputation of individuals other than members of the Board”.
Motion: T. Colby

Second: J. Guzofski

Motion carried by roll call vote of 5/0.

Motion to Adjourn at 8:42

Motion: T. Colby

Second: P. Sanderson

Motion carried by roll call vote of 5/0.

Minutes respectfully submitted by
Cheryl Eastman

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
Draft March 21, 2023

Page 60f6



Northwood NH Consent Agenda for April 11, 2023

Accounts Payable Manifest dated March 29, 2023
Batch #110 for $234,519.96

Payroll Manifest dated April 5, 2023
Batch #040523 for $60,050.74

Accounts Payable Manifest dated April 12, 2023
Batch #112 for $1,118,713.57

Property Tax Exemptions: Approve or Deny per Assessor’s Recommendations
Elderly Exemption — Map 217 Lot 30 — Haroutunian
Elderly Exemption — Map 224 Lot 7 - Wilkinson

Abatements: Approve or Deny per Assessor’s Recommendations
Brian & Nancy Gardner — Map 108 Lot 2

Others:

Intent to Excavate — Map 117 Lot 25G — Steven Anthony
Excavation Tax Assessment —Map 117 Lot 25G — Steven Anthony
Excavation Tax Assessment — Map 217 Lot 35 — David Docko

Approved by a vote of Yes, No on April 11, 2023

Hal Kreider

Tim Colby

Beth Boudreau

James Guzofski

Pamela Sanderson




N

T

FYN HANMO ALEZ40ud

- ol [ TV,
FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMIN ng or! =N
PA-29 PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS |

DUE DATE APRIL 15 PRECEDING THE SETTING OF TH iTax RavE & (0 2073 f j
stept L i : ol
OWNER | QWNER : '%mmwf-tm;g_qns b pa
aprticant | f"ﬁf’iﬂ?-@t} rdﬂl:‘?'/’ Kﬂf/’@f’ C“-’C-«uf TTOYE -;:ONO
NAME | APPLICANTS LAST NAME - " APPLIGANT'S FIRST. NAME NE NUM
AND | ;
ADDRESS | - o : e
APPLICANT'S LAST NAVE “APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME .
MAILING ADPRESS i 7T e
{[Polod f‘fd
“CITYIOWN  ~
| _EPsei
| FROPERTY ADDRESS
[ 35 KelSey ™ JLL r?—w%»o
15 THIS YOUR PRIMARY RESIDENGE?.
STEP 2
VETERANS' |:
TAX CREDITS |
AND

STEP 3

EXEMPTION

O -Surviving Spouse

EXEMPTIONS |-

. 8TEP 4
RESIDENCY

STEP 5
OWNERSHIP

8TEP 6
SIGNATURES

Under penalties of perjury, l declare l'hat l have examined thls document and to the best of my heilef Ihe informat!on herem is true, con‘ect

Gy Doy

I~ Jo- -23

SWYN HINMO ALNTdOH

Lo 0018 | v XL

SIGNATURE (IN INK) OF PROPERTY OWNER

DATE

SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF PROPERTY OWNER

DATE

1of 5

“PA-29
Ver. 1.3 312022



@

FORM

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION

PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS

MURNICIPAL AUTHORIZATION - TO BE COMPLETED BY MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALS

VETERANS' TAX CREDI

- MUNICIPAL TAX MAP [:]

BLOCK |

| LOTI

[ Tex Crédit for Service-Connected Total |
7] Surviving Spouse Tax Credit {Sfandard $7
{7} Tax Credit for Combat Service pursuant to |

N} Veterans' Tex Crodit RSA 72:28 (Standaid §60; Opflonal $57p to $750) -
_ D All Veterans' Tax Credlt RSA 72 28-b (Srandard $50; Optl‘onal §51 up m $T50) Sl
'.blllly (Standard $?00 Opﬂcnal $7UI up ro $4 000)
opi Qﬂai’..s.?ﬂf uh !b'-$2-000) T
AT2:28-c (550 up to $500) . _' .

- [ Revlew Arhp]icable Dlscharge Papers Fgrm(s)|

{:] Oter tnformatmn |

() Surviving Spouse

O Veteran

CONTACT YOUR MUﬁIC]P}";Ll'f‘;:; #OR INCOME AND ASSET. LiMlTS

I'ncqry'ae Limlté-'_ Deaf Examptlont

Elderly Exemption

Singta .

. Disahled Exemnption -

Marriod

.Asset Limits
-fSlrtgle v

- .Marneci_.

Wee%-\f?//é’%’/ém @/;;»;ﬁmmr;#i //;7/0’6;1’“)@‘@7 QX# 13/2-5/25

_‘_

TR o et D

o
TR R R TR T L

PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALl SIGNATURE {IN INK} CF SELECTMAN [ MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
PRINT { TYPE NAME OF SELECTMAN / MUNIGIPAL ASSESSING OFFIGIAL SIGNATURE (1N INK} OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELEGTMAN / MURIGIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE (IM INK} OF SELEGTMAN / MUNIGIPAL ASSESSING QFFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING O.FFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING CFFICIAL DATE

2of5

PA-20
Ver. 1.3 32022



FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION

PA-29 41 PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/IEXEMPTIONS
. DUE DATE APRIL 15 PRECEDING THE SETTING OF THE TAX RATE
srepq L o-n W OWNERAND APPLICANTINFORMATION /i
O\LVSSR OWNER , If required, is a PA-33 on file?
srrLcant | L__ftlan B, (A)l lklﬂ&@ h | (O YES @nNO
NAME APPLICANT'S LAST NAME APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME MI PHONE NUMBER
T ¥
oo L toilkinsan [ _Alah | LE. ] (603 956-5009 ] |3
APPLICANT'S LAST NAME APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME ML, FHONE.NUMBER A
A
|| | | I IE
MAILLING ADDRESS %)
=
| 339 Blakes H:H Road .. 115
CITY/TOWN : STATE ZIPCODE £
. 5 P =
[ Northwoo LNA  [[9336&] |7
PROPERTY ADDRESS TAX MAP BLOCK LOT
I SAME [ 8a4% || 7 ]
IS THIS YOUR PRI_MARY RESIDENCE? @l YES O NO '
- VETERAN S INFORMATION s
§TEP2z [ PP -
VETERANS | 7 LIC_ANT IS THE 2 APPLY[NG FOR _ )
TAX gsngTS e O Vets a o D Veterans Tax Credlt (RSA ?2 28) Standard ($50) ! Optional $51 up to §750) S
EXEMPTION O Spouse : \\ - ;_; [:] Al Veterans' Tax Credit (RSA 72 zs b) ffAdapted by Town ‘Standard ($50) / Optional ($51 up 1o $750) Fo
O Survwmg Spouse o~ «nﬂ‘rax Credlt for Serwce Ccnnected Tntal Disabil ty (RSA 72;35) Standard ($700) / Opﬂonal (8701 up to $4 000)
: [:] Tak‘ﬁﬁadifor Surwwng Spouse (RSA 72 298 ".of any pérson who was killed or dled while on act;vs duty.. ")
|:] Tax Credit%nb@emce (RSA 72:28-c) If Adopted by Town ($50 up to $500)
i’ o M Ceﬂaln Disabled Vetarans‘tﬁxgmptron (RSATZ: 36-a)
4 3 -. ™ " .‘-"u_
| 3. Veteran's Name , , . Dates of Military 3:\,%&\4 Date of Entry . .5, Date of Discharge/Release’ 8
| o enermooyn T RE
iF A VETERAN OF ALLIED COUNTRY: (RSA 72:32) . I i o
8. Naine of Allisd Colintfy Servad in” 777, Branchof Sérvice . S :
|| - |
9, Doss any other eligible Veteran own interest in this property‘? B, Please Check One, Z
- EHIFYES) prowde name LEE O US ‘Gitizen at time of entry into Service :
I O Alien but resident of NH at time of entry into Sewice

10. @ Elderly Exemption (Must be 65 years of age on or before Apnl 1 of year for w/uch exemotion fs claimed} (RSA 72; 39-a)

(Enfer numbers only MMDDYYYY) - 10a. Applicant's Date of Birth (1021949 10, Spouse’s Date of Birth [ e -+

Br {:] Improvements to Asssst Persons wrth Dlsabllitles (RSA 72 37- ) v

STEP 3
EXEMPTIONS |

-

13. D Deaf E)I(_et-*npﬁo.n (RSA 72:38—!1) e . E] Electrlc Energy Storage Systems Exemption (RSATZ 85)
[7] Disabled Exemption (RSA 72:37-b) 7] Wind-Pawered Energy Systems Exemptlon (RSA 72:68)
.[] sotar Energy Systems Exemptlon (RSA72; 62) D WODdheatan Energy SySf

-

(%

STEP 4 E

RESIDENCY =

~

o]

o

Ll

-

STEPS g
OWNERSHIP

STEP 6 Under penalties of perjury, I declare that | have examlned this document and to fhe best of my beltef the |nformat|or1 herem is true correct ‘

SIGNATURES | and Comp'etma n N ]M\ s ' | 3 / 23 I 2-09-?

SIGNATURE (IN INK) OF PROPERTY QWNER DATE

SIGNATURE (IN INK} OF PROPERTY CWNER DATE

- PA-29
1of5 ‘ . Ver. 1.3 3/2022



FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
PA-29 | PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS

MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZATION - TO BE COMPLETED BY MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALS

"VETERANS"TAX CREDIT . R

MUNICIPAL TAX MAP : BLOCK | | Lot | | AMOUNT ~ GRANTED DENIED  DATE

m Veterans' Tax Credit RSA 72:28 {Standard $50; Opijonal $51 up fo $750) g
|:| All Veterans' Tax Credit RSA 72:28-b (Standard §50; Cpiional $51 up to $750}

[:] Tax Credit for Service-Connected Total Disability (Standard $700; Optional $701 up to $4,000)
D Surviving Spouse Tax Credit (Standard $700; Opticnal $701 up to $2,000)

[7] Tax Credit for Combat Service pursuant to RSA 72:28-¢ (850 up to $500)

{7 Review Applicable Discharge Papers Form(s)] I

OO0C00
00000

[7] Cther Information i

VETERANS' EXEMPTION

[7] Certain Disabisd Vatarans' Exemption () Veteran = () Suniving Spouse GRANTED () DENIED () - |
APPLICABLE ELDERLY, DISABLED AND DEAF EXEMPTION iINCOME AND ASSET LIMITS '
CONTACT YOQUR MUNICIPALITY FOR INCOME AND ABSET LIMITS

Income Limits Deaf Exemption - Disabled Exemption ¢ Elderly Exemption - Elderly Examptlon F'er Age Category °

.Sin'gle G | L L . 6574 yearsof age’ | |
Marrled ' | | | |: S 75-79 years of age L | -
fAsset Limits S L5 80+ years of age L |
Singe ] E e

Marled K |

STANDARD and LOCAL GPTEONAL EXEMPTIONS (If adopted by the City/Town) P
AMOUNT - GRANTED. DEN!ED . DATE

{7 Elderly Exemptlon _' _ ‘
[} improvements to Assisi Persons with Drsablljties S i SR

. Blind Exemption - . S S L S i:l
} [ Deaf Exemption *~ - R L ]

Ijmsabled Exemption - : : P [:]
* [} Electric Energy Storage Systems Exemption : : S - : [:::j

E] Salar Energy Systems Exemption ) = S R : : I::::j
E}Woodh&atmg Enargy Systems Exemption : : e S Em—_:_i .

E]Wznd»pcwered Energy Systems. Exemptson Coe

ObQQOQQddo

QQQOOQQQ@”

' Il Renewabie Generation Facilities and Electric Energy Storage Systems

; A photocony of this Form {Pages 1and 2) or Fcrrm PA35 must be returned ta the pmperty owner after approval
?"The fallowing docurmentation may be requested at the time of applicatlcm in accorrjance with RSA 72:34, ik
[:'j List of assets value of each assel, net encumbrance and net valig of each asset E] State lnterest and Dlwdends Tax Fo

[}~ statement of applicant and spcuses income. . [:] Pmperty Tax Inventory Form fi
_T"l Faderal Incoma Tax Form. S

* Documents are consaderad confzdenhai and arg retumed to the app!xcant at the tlma a decasmn is mada on the applicatio
S : ‘ " Muricipal Notes * ' o

‘o

r d&n!a[

led i’ any othe

PRINT/ TYPE NAME OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE (IN INiK) OF SELECTMAN / MUNIGIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELEGTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING ORFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK} OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME CF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE (IN INK) CF SELECTMAN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE

PA-29
2af5 Ver. 1.3 3/2022



FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT
NOTICE OF INTE

(Assigned by Municipality)

YR TOWN OP#
[ =1

Als,-1814191-[d1]-[E]

RPLEASE TYPE or PRINT (% #ling In form orine; use TAB key to move through fislds)

1. Town/City of: Mo H{ Hewoo d

2. TaxMapBlockiLott:s /M 1} 7 A5 E

3. Name of Access Read:

lolF R

4. Total Acreage of Lot

VAL
6. Date of Permit per RSA 155-E;2:

or (Municipal Excavation Parmit
6. Date of Report, if required, per RSA 1565-E:2, | {d):

7. Potmit Number per RSA 485-A117, If any:

{Altaration of Tarrsin Parinlf)
8. Incldental Construction/456-2:2-a Exception: Check if YES D

HE poo B

9. Total Permitted Area (acres):

2
10. Excavation Area (acres) as of April 1; Ht) 0 F ,l b

1. Reclaimed Area (acres) as of April 1:

OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
NT TO EXCAVATE
RSA 72-B

For Tax Year April 1, »¢1% to March 31, Fo A

15. CHECK THE BOX THAT DESCRIBES THIS INTENT
O ORIGINAL WITH $100 FEE
(check payable to State of New Harmpshirs)
@ ORIGINAL WITH NO FEE
(excavation of 1,000 cuble vards or less)
O SUPPLEMENTAL WITH $100 FEE
(exceeding original estimate of 1,000 eubic yards or loss)

O SUPPLEMENTAL WITH NO FEE
(fee previously paid with originat intent)

16. We hareby asstime responsibility for reporting all earth excavated

it ioh or by the end of the tax vear, whichever
comes first. (If a Corporation, an Officer must sign.}

54‘;’0{ W~ /4!0"7!/?411ch

PRINT CLEARL‘_\” R TYPE NAME OF OWNER

SIGNATURE (in ink) OF CWNER(S) OR OFFICER(S)

£-5/ 7%

DATE SIGNED
FRINT SIGNATORY NAME (AND TITLE 1F APPLICABLE)
SIGNATURE (In Ink) OF OWNER(S) OR OFFICER(S) DATE SIGNED

PRINT SIGNATORY NAME (AND TITLE IF APPLICABLE)

/2, 000 FF e
(50

12. Remalning Gubic Yards of Earth to Excavate:

13. Typs of Ownership:
(O Gwner ofland

(O Previous owner retaining deeded earth axcavation rights

Owner of earth or earth excavation rfights on public lands
O (Fed., State, Municipai, ete) or, removes earth from public
lands or sight-cf-ways

14. DESCRIPTICN OF EARTH TO BE EXCAVATED DURING TAX YEAR

/076 ist xd.7pke ]

MAILING ADDRESS
L_porthiosd ]
CITY OR TOWN STATE | ZIPCODE

E-MAIL ADDRESS 7

L - 1L ]

HOME PHONE (Enter number without deshes) [ CELL PHONE (Enter nurmber without dashag)ﬁJ

DATE INTENT SENTTO.TOWN; - S~ 3 /- 273

E-MAIL REPORT & CERTIFICATE? YES O NO @
If NO, Report and Cettificato wil be iaifed to the address above,

EARTH TYPE ESTIMATED CUBIC YARDS {CY)
GRAVEL 7 50
SAND
LOAM
STONE PRODUCTS
OTHER ( )
TOTAL

FOR DRA USE ONLY

SIGNED ORIGINAL COPY - RETAINED BY CITYTOWN

OFFIGIALS

TO BE COMPLETED BY MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALS
Amount of Security Required §
Security Posted (Bond, Certifiad Checit, ete.) §

SIGNATURES OF MUNICIPAL ABSESSING OFFIGIALS & DATE
The Municipal Assessing Officlals hereby acknewledge raceipt of the Notice
of Intent to Excavate and certify that:
1. All owners of record have slgned the Intent;

. [fthe land is In Gurrent Use, the land use change tax shall be assessad

on tha non-guallfying fand;
. The form is complate; and
» Any bond required under RSA 72-5:5 has been recelved.
. The Tax Collactar shall be notified within 30 days of signing tha Intont

pursuant io RSA 72-8:8

o1 PO I\

SIGNED COPY TO - OWNER, RETURNED 8Y MUNIGIPAL ASSESSING

SIGNATURE OF MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
SIGNATURE GF MUNICIFAL ASSI;SSING OFFICIAL DATE
SlG‘NATURE QF MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
SIGNATURE OF MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
SIGNATURE OF MUNICIFAL, ASSESSING GFF] ICIAL DATE

SGNED COPY TO - DEPT. OF REVENUE, MUNIGIPAL & PROPERTY DIVISION

PA-38



TOWN OF [Northwood], NH
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
818 First NH Turnpike

Steven Anthony

1076 1st NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261

Northwood, nh 03261
(603) 942-5586

April 11, 2023

EXCAVATION TAX ASSESSMENT PER RSA 72-B

TAX YEAR: APRIL 1, 2022 - MARCH 31, 2023

EARTH CUBIC YARDS TAX PER TAX
PARCEL DATA TYPE EXCAVATED | CUBIC YARD DUE
PARCEL 1.D. TAX MAP NUMBER: GRAVEL | 180 | $0.02 | $3.60
M7/A5&
SAND | 0 | $0.02 ] $0.00
OPERATION NUMBER:
22-349-01-E LOAM | 0 | $0.02 | $0.00
ACCOUNT NUMBER:
STONE PRODUCTS | 0 | $0.02 | $0.00
#
SERIAL NUMBER: OTHER | 0 | $0.02 | $0.00
#
TOTAL EARTH: 180 TOTAL TAX: $3.60

Per RSA 72-B:4 - Interest as provided in RSA 72-B.6 shall be charged 30 days after the bills are mailed.

*** 18% APR INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED AFTER

May 11,2023 ON UNPAID TAXES ** *

APPEAL: Pursuant to RSA 72-B:13, an owner may, within 0 days of notice of the tax, appeal to the assessing officials in

writing for an abatement from the original assessment, but no owner shall be entitled to an abatement unless he has

complied with the provisions of RSA 72-B:8, RSA 72-B:8-a and RSA 72-B:8.

TAX OFFICE HOURS:

TUESDAY & WEDNESDAY 10AM-6PM FRIDAY - SUNDAY CLOSED

MONDAY & THURSDAY SAM-4PM




ORIGINAL WARRANT

GRAVEL TAX LEVY

TAXYEAR: APRIL 1, 2022 - MARCH 31, 2023
THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Rockingham County

TO: Marisa Russo, Collector of Taxes for

Rockingham

TOWN OF [Northwood], NH

, In said county:

In the name of said State you are hereby directed to collect on or before thirty (30) days from date of bill
from the person(s) named herewith committed to you, the Gravel Taxes set against their name(s),

, with interest at eighteen {(18%) percent
per annum from the due date and on all sums not paid on or before that day.

amounting in all to the sum of ;

Given under our hands and seal at

$3.60

TOWN OF [Northwood], NH

{Selectmen/Assessors)
DATE: Aprii 11, 2023
NAME & ADDRESS MAP & LOT OPERATION # GRAVEL TAX DUE
Steven Anthony 117/256 22-349-01-E $3.60
0

1076 1st NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261

DATE DUE: May 11, 2023 TOTAL DUE: $3.60




TOWN OF [Northwood], NH
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

818 First NH Turnpike
Northwood, nh 03261
(803) 042-5588

David Docko

1090 1st NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261-3206

April 11, 2023

EXCAVATION TAX ASSESSMENT PER RSA 72-B

TAX YEAR: APRIL 1, 2022 - MARCH 31, 2023

CUBIC YARDS

EARTH TAX PER TAX
PARCEL DATA TYPE EXCAVATED | CUBIC YARD DUE
I
| PARCEL I.D.J TAX MAP NUMBER: _| GRAVEL | 4607 | $0.02 | $92.14
217-35
SAND [ 0 | $0.02 | $0.00
OPERATION NUMBER:
22-349-02-E LOAM | 0 | $0.02 | $0.00
ACCOUNT NUMBER:
STONE PRODUCTS | 2370 | $0.02 | $47.40
#
SERIAL NUMBER: OTHER | 0 ] $0.02 | $0.00
#
TOTAL EARTH: 6977 TOTAL TAX: $139.54

Per RSA 72-B:4 - Interest as provided in RSA 72-B:6 shall be charged 30 days after the bills are mailed.

*** 18% APR INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED AFTER

May 11, 2023

ON UNPAID TAXES * * *

APPEAL: Pursuant to RSA 72-B:13, an owner may, within 90 days of notice of the tax, appeal to the assessing officials in
writing for an abatement from the original assessment, but no owner shall be entitled to an abatement unless he has
complied with the provisions of RSA 72-B:8, RSA 72-B:8-a and RSA 72-B:9.

TAX OFFICE HOURS:
TUESDAY & WEDNESDAY 10AM-6PM FRIDAY - SUNDAY CLOSED

MONDAY & THURSDAY 9AM-4PM




ORIGINAL WARRANT

GRAVEL TAX LEVY
TAXYEAR: APRIL 1, 2022 - MARCH 31, 2023
THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Rockingham County

TO: Marisa Russo, Collector of Taxes for TOWN OF [Northwood], NH | in said county:
Rockingham

In the name of said State you are hereby directed to collect on or before thirty (30) days from date of bili

from the person(s) named herewith committed to you, the Grave!l Taxes set against their name(s),

amounting in all to the sum of : $139.54 , with interest at eighteen (18%) percent

per annum from the due date and on all sums not paid on or before that day.

Given under our hands and sealat TOWN OF [Northwood], NH

(Selectmen/Assessors)
DATE: April 11, 2023
NAME & ADDRESS MAP & LOT - QOPERATION # GRAVEL TAX DUE
David Docko 217-35 22-349-02-E $136.54

1090 1st NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH (03261-3206

DATE DUE: May 11, 2023 TOTAL DUE: $139.54



Town of Northwood

£18 First NH Turnpike ADMINISTRATIVE ABATEMENT

Northwood, NH 03261

Name: Brian & Nancy Gardner
Address: 1451 First NH Turnpike
Map/Lot/Sub: 108/2
Property Description: 1481 First NH Turnpike
Tax Year Abated: 2022 Tax Rate: 0.01258
Abatement Old Assessed New Assessed Adjustmen
Abated Tax

Year Value Value t(or-)

2022 5454,700 SO $454,700 $12,103
Total: $12,103.49 Jeff Earls, Assessing Agent CM/M

' e
Abatement Recommendation: This Lot was Merged with 108-1 back in 2011.

Was recreated in error in 2021. They were double taxed.

They paid the taxes for this lot when they paid their taxes for lot 108-1

Should not have received a Tax bill for this lot.

The above adjustment is granted: The above adjustment is denied:

Board of Selectmen

Board of Selectmen Date:
Harold Kreider, Chair Beth Boudreau, Selectman
Tim Colby, Vice Chair lim Guzofski, Selectman

Pamela Sanderson, Selectman

Adjustments Completed: INITIALS

Tax Collector A/R:



Town of Northwood
Town Administrator’s Report
April 11, 2023
Staffing Update: One FT patrolman positions in the police, 1 as a school resource officer are still open and one
full time firefighter/EMT position is open. Chief Drolet they have a possible candidate for the Coe Brown SRO
position. We are now accepting applications for seasonal staff positions in the DPW/Transfer Station and Rec
Department.

2022/23 Public Works and Facility Projects: Requests for proposals have been finalized for the 2023 road
improvement projects, the painting of the town hall is currently out for bids and are due 4/20 and the
replacement of the cover structure over the demolition container at the transfer station RFP is being prepared.
The electric conduit for the well at the upper field has been installed, A list of the 2023 projects is provided in
your packet. Chris will attend the 4/28 Board meeting for a complete update on the 2023 projects.

Transfer Station Inspection: Chris Brown and I continue to work on the requests from DES regarding the
operation of the former landfill and transfer station as well as the septage lagoon system. We met with an
engineer from CMA Engineering to view the site on 4/5 and he will be reviewing the DES rules regarding both
the landfill and the septage lagoons. We did locate an approved closure plan for the lagoons that is being
reviewed as well to see if it meets today’s requirements.

2023 Lawn Maintenance Contract: Negotiations with the lawn contractor proved successful in order to meet
our current budget. Mowing of the Bow Lake Rd fields and the RT. 4 Town Athletic fields have been removed
from the contract and some flexibility in the mowing frequency during the spring and early summer due to

weather has resulted in an annual contract of $28,000.

Upper Camp Road ZBA Settlement Agreement: A copy of the proposed settlement agreement that includes
improvements to a portion of Upper Camp Road to satisfy the requirements of the Town’s zoning ordinance
regarding building on a private road. This agreement was drafted by the Town’s attorney and surety will be
provided for the to insure completion of the construction. Motion: “To approve the propesed settlement
agreement for the case of Loren O’Neil v. Town of Northwood before the Housing Appeals Board”.

Old Canterbury Road Improvement: In conjunction with the housing development being built off of Old
Canterbury Rd east of School Street, an agreement for construction oversight on behalf of the Town has been
approved with CMA Engineers. A copy of the assignment is included in your packet.

250™ Celebration Fireworks: We have an estimate of $8,000 for an approximately 20-minute display of class
C fireworks on July 29" with a rain date of the 30®, The committee will be funding half. The location needs to
be determined.

1** Quarter Building Permit Report: Your meeting packet includes a 1%, quarter building permit status report
and a total open permit report for your information,

Rt. 202 Culvert: NHDOT reported to me they have cleared the partially blocked culvert under Rt. 202 adjacent
to the Eversource substation. There is an issue with beavers in the area who are lodged upstream of the wetland
drained through the culvert. They will continue to monitor the culvert.

Recreation Commission Meeting: The meeting with the Recreation Commission and Rec Director regarding
the duties and responsibilities of the Commission has been rescheduled to the 4/28 Board meeting.

1% Quarter Assessor’s Report: Jeff Earls, our contract assessor, has provided a 1%, tr. report on assessing
activity and a copy is in your packet.

1*, Quarter Building Department Report: Your packet includes a permit report for quarter T and a report of
all open permits being managed by the department.

Upcoming Meetings Schedule: Board Meeting Schedule: regular meetings: regular meetings on 4/11, 4/25, 5/9
and 5/23.



vdl

ApIM TMOT - §100[01d JIRA[N))

sajonb ure1qo 03 SLED)

-SuIpIng Jo apIS 18 UO $227) SUTUIIBIIY] SJBN[EAD “SIPIS
710q 28po AemoAlIp Jean ‘xoyue[d 9sBq UBIS J0NNSU0D ‘PSSO PUEB UME] JO01-8(]

eH
umo ], jusmasordmy odeospue]

[BAQTIRI PUE OTIAP

911 JOJ JORIIUOD 0] IDIBM SuIp[ing J00YoS I9JIS)) DULIO] OWIA(] ymomAoiduy AR
[& IO UIOS SUIYSTLID

J0] sajonb urelqo 01 SLYD P onerie Jaddn 1B [BLIoIRW 001 Sumysni)y JuotmoAcIdu AN(Ioe]
n&C

udy anp spiq Surpuog 1[EY WA} JO IOLISIX3 JUIBJ JuoTnoAOIdTH] AI08]
ddd

I0J 92ds/uS1sap 0] SL)) "UOTIRIS JOISTET] 18 IJO J[OF OTIOP IOAC OIONAS JOOI PRAONSOp Ww0ls a0e[day] JuommaAoIdIy AYIIoRg
ddlL ?7ep 0D {IPA

Jo3se], AQ paf[RIsUL 2q O, pPley ook Joddn 1 dumd [jom [eIsuy ymomaAoIdoay A311oe ]

M Aq PIeY
L/ Aq paredmos og o, onjeTyre Joddn e asnoy oM 4o 09 o[od TOIJ SW] JLIOA[3 PUNOCISISPUN [RISU] yosmmasordoy Aroe
D Jredoy

TILM MITADI 0) SLIYD)

eare padewep aardal pue areday

oFewe(] WICIS 1991S Mog

“SIOPINOTS [9ABIS ° C']
JTX0E9Y + 8TX.000T AB[I0A0 "PY JIND) .S /4 UOPOSS SWES ABISAQ “SIOPINOYS

d1d sredaad o3 1oy M. [2ARIS ‘IopuIq . C'7 PUB TRIIAI 79T "Xordde ¢ # 9SNOY] JedU f/J 01 00S
TIAD oL Py Asager # 9STO}] WO — peOY puod SSAUUD[ “SIOPTNOYS [9ARIS PUB . G']/M AB[IOAO — (€T s1oelold peOY €70T

307 2o11d UTRIGO OF SLID # 9SNOH O} [[1Y SoYB[d Wox P AuouLeH ©, ]S AB[IIAO PUR WIYS — PROY 1SS
000°02$ 01 dn 10J paaoxdde oo JHBIBA\ Ieren) Juewdinbo osegomg

109[o1g
sSBIS SIUSUITHO,)/S{IEIR(]
LST'T SLDOArOdd Mdd £€20¢
AOOMHLION 40 NMAOL

.\%\.JWAUQ;L% lq M\

€20T ‘¢ Tudv 298 smelg




sajonb mau Y295 03 SLYD)

"SOLI9]AIND [RIIADS THOI] S901} POSBOSIP PUR Peap SUTAOTISI SNUNUO))

H0M 921], AIoJoWD))

dVSV sid mmq
[0 ‘IR ISTSSY syuauwarmber S yum SurAjdmos pue Sutedard qmim isissy SUo0ge ] PULR UOHR)S JIJSUBLL
feaoidde jueis surpusg 1ooyos 12 1o1ddns gum ous aredarg I0IRISUAL) [OODS MIN
JIom I3pI0
01 SA\D 31981000 0] SLI)) peoy aqiduimn], prO ‘peoy [TIA 4281y Jusueoejdayy [reIprens)




Tt £ &V’ﬁ‘)—’&.’f‘j

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
HOUSING APPEALS BOARD

Loren Oneil
V.
Town of Northwood
Case No. ZBA-2023-01

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

NOW COMES Loren Oneil, by and through her attorneys, Hoefle, Phoenix,
Gormley & Roberts, PLLC and the Town of Northwood, by and through its attorneys,
Mitchell Municipal Group, P.A., and, hereby stipulate and agree as follows:

1. Plaintiff owns three lots on Upper Camp Road in Northwood, NH identified as
Tax Map 244, Lots 43, 45 and 54

2. Tax Map 244, Lot 43 is the subject of the appeal presently pending before
this Board. Specifically, plaintiff sought a variance from the Northwood Zoning Board of
Adjustment to allow construction on a property without frontage on a Class V or better
road, which was denied.

3. The Northwood Select Board is the enforcer of the Northwood Development
Ordinance, and as such, agrees to the following settlement terms:

a. Plaintiff, at her own expense, will improve Upper Camp Road (a private
road) from the end of the existing pavement through the boundaries of Tax Map 244,
Lot 43 to the standards set forth in the New Hampshire Department of Transportation
Suggested Minimum Design Standards for Rural Subdivision Streets, for a road with an
average daily traffic count of 0-50 cars per day. It is agreed that if the road is improved

to the standards identified in the attached D.L. Docko & Son, LLC estimate, it shall be



sufficient. See Exhibit A.

b. Plaintiff shall provide the town with a cash surety, bond or letter of
credit in an amount sufficient to complete all improvements to Upper Camp Road of
$22,000. Upon receipt of the surety, the town will approve the attached building permit
application, which shall be conditioned upon completion of the required road
improvements. See Exhibit B.

¢. Construction of the proposed house may commence before road
construction is completed; however, no certificate of occupancy will be issued and no
bond will be released until the Board of Selectmen or its designee inspects the plaintiff's
improvements to Upper Camp Road and confirms that they meet the standard set forth
in paragraph 4(a).

d. Plaintiff or her successor in title may obtain building permits for Tax
Map 244, Lots 45 and 54 without the need for relief from frontage requirements
provided that Upper Camp Road is improved to the boundaries of those lots to the
standards set forth above. ldentical surety and inspection requirements shall be met
before the issuance of a building permit or a certificate of occupancy. All other
applicable zoning provisions shall be met, or a variance from those provisions shall be
obtained, before a building permit is issued for these lots.

4. The town assumes no responsibility for maintaining Upper Camp Road, which
will remain a private road.

5 Plaintiff withdraws her appeal with prejudice.



Date: April |, 2023

AND

Date: April , 2023

By:

Respectfully submitted,
LOREN-ONEIL

By Her attorneys
HOEFLE, PHOENIX, GORMLEY &
ROBERTS, PLLC

/s/ Kevin M. Baum

Kevin M. Baum, Bar No. 18645

127 Parrott Avenue

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802
(603) 766-9107

TOWN OF NORTHWQOD

By Its Attorneys
MITCHELL MUNICIPAL GROUP, P.A,

/s/ Laura Spector-Morgan

Laura Spector-Morgan, Bar No. 13790
25 Beacon Street East

Laconia, New Hampshire 03246

(603) 524-3885




Chidt BB

D. L. Docko & Son, LLC

1090 First NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261

Name / Address

Loren O'Neil

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

2/9/2023

13

Project

em

Deseription

Qty

Rate

Total

Upper Camp Rd (Lot #43 & 45)

## - cut & remove trees necessary for rood widening

#2 ~ remove stumps and ol unsuitable moterials along road edge to
prepare for gravel

#3 - place base gravel along road edge to accomodate for road
widening to a width of 22’ feet

#4 - place 4" crushed gravel over entire roadway to achieve o totol

depth of 1£2” inches gravel through out

*(The work will start of the edge of the current pavernent
extending frorm Lucas Pond Rd. There is roughly 304/~ feet of
pavement existing ot the beginning of Upper Camp Road. The
proposed road work will hegin at the end of the 304/~ foet of
pavement and will extend 150' in front of Lot 43 -If building permit
is approved, will extend 150" in front of Lot 45 -If buliding permit: is
approved, and to will extend 150" in- front of Lot 54 -if building

1 permit is approved,)

1%This proposal i based on approximetely 8" inches of grewsel
currently on existing roadway, Depths & widths may have to be
adjusted after test holes are conducted in spring conclitions

“TOTAL $15,000 -
20,000k )

0.00

0.00

ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PROPOSAL: The above prices, specifications, and
conditions are satisfactory and are hareby accepted. DL Docko & Son®s

authorized to do the work as. spet_:iﬁe_d. Payrment will be made as outlined above: L

 Total

Sighatute

Phoh.e_-# :

603-942-5670

A e w

i

F 4%

PSR
by

s 3

5

. - s
s%e ieefee T3 A TRI BF aFiwie ..



e
il
035 At

o

ar

o

2.38 Ac




#-‘MP’:{- & SifE &) @:I\

Town of Northwood, NH

Assignment # 36 under
Master Agreement for Professional Engineering Services
Between Town of Northwood, NH and CMA Engineers, Inc.

Project Name: Olde Canterbury Road Improvements Construction
Review
Project Location: Qlde Canterbury Road

Date: March 29, 2023

This Assignment # 36 is made under the master agreement (dated November 19, 2010) between the Town
of Northwood, NH and CMA Engineers, Inc. for assistance on Town projects including support of the
Planning Board for project reviews, and general municipal services, The terms of the master agreement
shall apply to this Assignment, except as may be specifically modified herein for this specific Assignment.

Background:

A site plan has been approved by the Northwocd Planning Board for construction of a 21-unit elderly
housing development on the south side of Olde Canterbury Road in Northwood which includes associated
improvements to Olde Canterbury Road. Roadway improvements include widening and reclaiming
approximately 38C feet of roadway and widening and paving approximately 300 feet of gravel roadway.
The project includes extension of three paved driveways and a culvert replacement. Review of site wark
for the elderly housing development is proposed under another task.

Scope of Sarvices:

The scope of CMA Engineer’s work will he to review construction for confarmance with the planning board
approved plans. (CMA’s scope does not include review of construction for the developer or property
owner.) The following general scope of services is outlined for this assignment:

1) Raview applicant’s estimate for financial assurance/bonding to Town of Northwoed, as required by
the Notice of Decision.

2) Prepare for and attend a brief Pre-Construction meeting with reprasentatives of the Town, owner,
owner's engineer, and contractor.

3) The construction review will be based on the Northwood Planning Board’s approved plans.

4) Perform periodic site observations of the work in progress. General Contractor/Applicant will give
CMA Engineers reasonable notice that the work is about to commence for observation/inspections.
Milestones warranting site visits include:

M Installation of select gravels in areas of roadway widening,
B Reclaiming existing pavement,
M Installation of pavement.

769-Northwood-DM-230329-Task 36- Olde Canterbury Road Improvements-iBS

ENGINEERS



Northwood — Task 36 — Glde Canterbury Road improvements
March 23, 2023
Page 2

Field reports will be prepared for each site visit, documenting observations.

Schedule for Assignment;

Our work will commence upon authorization of this Task Assignment and continue in accordance with the
developer’s construction schedule. The majority of the above-described sitework is assumed to be
completed during spring and summer of 2023).

Project Team:
Phil Corbett, P.E. Principal in Charge
Jodie Bray Strickfand, P.E, Project Manager, construction inspections, and review
Ben Clark, P.E. Senijor Review

Engineering Fees:

Fees for the assignment outlined above are estimated to be $3,500 for the scope outlined above and will
be assessed on a time-charge basis in accordance with our master agreement. We will monitor project
requirements throughout the course of the project. If project circumstances result in project fees above
53,500 CMA Engineers will review such circumstances with the Town.

ignment Authorized:

/%Oué//f/// 3-3/-2023

For Town of Northwood, NH Date

3/29/2023
Date

Fof CMA £ngineers, Inc.

769-Northwood-DM-230329-Task 36- Oide Canterbury Road Improvements-J8S ENGINEER



- T Repor,
TN

AHNassi gL S rvives
S Roevaluations

To: Walter Johnson, Town Administrator
From: Jeff Earls, Contract Assessor
Date: April 5, 2023

RE: Assessing Status Report
Walter:

Per your request this is an update of what is happening with the assessing in
Town:

Update:

The 2022 update of values was a success. There had been areas of Town that
were over-assessed and others that were under-assessed. The update brought all
categories of property to an average of 100.1%% of market value. The Coefficient
of Dispersion (COD) came to 7.91 which shows the assessments in general are
tighter and there are fewer assessments that fall way beyond the 100.1%. A COD
below 20 is acceptable by State standards.

Single family homes and waterfront properties increased the most and mobile
homes saw the lowest percentage increase of any property class.

Having done an update between the five-year requirement helped in other ways
in that there were fewer upset taxpayers attending the taxpayer hearings and
fewer requests for abatement, roughly 25. Doing an interim update reduces the
sticker shock that taxpayers may feel after the five-year period where values may
increase considerably more.

Cyclical:

Part of our contract requires us to measure and list 25% of the properties for the
first four years of the S-year revaluation cycle. We are currently in the 3™ year
and have finished approximately 70% of the properties included in this year’s
cycle.

Pickups:
Pickups include new construction, additions and demolitions, acreage changes,

and previously partially complete buildings. There were over 325 pickups for
2023 and they have been completed.




1301 38ed

WV F0-20-01 £20T/¢/ -Pelilld

19°60L°9LYT § 09610 § €8 0L
0871697097 § Q0009 8 g Y¥FI0S

0¥ L89°091 § 007009 § 9 LIINGAd IVI0S
000 % D0CES { LINEL ONIdIYD TVNOSYES

0008% 00°5E$ I LINGAd ONIdWVD TYNOSVAS
00065€T 8 00081 § 4 NOLIFIOWAd

00°06S°€1 § 000¥IL § [ LI dd NOILTTOWAJ
00 % 000. 8 4 NDIS

000$ 00°0L § Z LN HAd NOIS
TZCETROT 8 00005 § 6C TVINVHIOHNW

ITSETB0T § 000051 S 67 LINTAd TYOINVHDIN
000000 § 00°05E § 9 ATINO ONTEINNTd

00700070 § 0005 $ 9 LINAdd ONIINNTd
G0051T8 § 00606 § g7 TVONAILOATH

00705128 $ 007006 § 91 LIANEd TVOTdLoE T3
0082121 8 000LI8 £ HONHA
00000059 § 00898 § g THAOWNTH
00000°El § 0FFSC § Z NIVYH
006686 § 00¢L 8 7 NOIIVANNOA
00000017 3 00989 § Z HOFHFD
00°000°56 § 00°c0S § £ SAOANV TTIISIN
00000201 § 00°SEI § £ ONIQTING LLITILR

QU LLOTEOT § OF10L°T$ 61 LINEAd ONKITI0E

150,) patewnsy PAIIO]) 5331 unoy) 2d4 L g

19°60L°9LF'T §

1S1507) parRWINSY JO [EI0L

SIS Jo Aremiming

T ymer=) w1

Panss] SR
JOOMHILYON 4O NMOL

ETOT/LE/C0 PUY €T0T/10/10 U419 91 poaotddy yusa penssy sy Jo Atewnang



1Jo | 28eg

WV ETP-£0-01 £20Z/8/¥ -PaiLd

I ILFLO6IL $ WUrir s 1% 29 [E16L
0¥ 116°€07 § 00608 § 8 A0S

OF' 1167502 § 00008 § 8 IONIEd IVI0S
000§ NS I LIIWHAd ONIJIWED TENOSFAS

0008 00°6E S 14 IIANAd ONIJNVD TYNQSVAS
00°065°R1 & 00595 § or NOLIITOWT T

00°065°81 $ 00'50€ § o1 JIA AL NOLLITOWA
0000055 § 000L % £ NOIS
0008 005E 8 I SNOINVTTTISIH

00°000°¢S § 00Coi § ¥ LI NDIS
ITOFGLEE S 00056 8 8/ TVOINVHOTHW
00°000°C § D0CES I SNOANFTTIISIN
000§ 0005 § I THOH ATINFA TTONIS

[T0F0°6EE § 00°SE0F § 08 IIARIAd TVOINVHDOIN
00 GFEPEE § 000EET § i€ LINO DNTIWTd

00'0VETIE § 00°05€1 § £ JIARNAd ONTHN T
00°612°F6C § 0005t § 2] TFORIDTTH

00'6LLP6S $ 00°0SHY $ ¥8 LIWEAd TVORILDA T
00°001° § 00°56r ¢ £ TINTT
0000005 § 00°0Gr § I 108
0000 08I § 00096 § LI HXOJ / X030
00°0S8T6ET § ISTHY§ 9z TITONTY
00 FLTEEET § 08'€89°C § 8 NOLLIGay
00°000°€T § 0F#SZ 8 z NIPH
006686 § 0058 I NOLLFANNOA
000008707 § 09EI8ES <r FOVYFD
Q00F6'sL 8 00059 § o1 SNOANVTTIOSIV
D08IET8 S 00051 § # T00d DNIWIHIAS
0008661 § 002007 § 67 DNIGTING ALTTLIN
00000°C6L 7 ¢ OCTI86 8 i TNOH LTI TTONIS
00°009'980'T § 0005L°C § z TOOHDS/ TVIDATNNOD

00 1L8°1ST0L § 76T01°0¢ [ LIAdd ONITTING

1500 pAIBlIIS Pa1207100) $203 fuilvg) odAL g

ILLFL06°TL S

181567} PIIRUNSH JO [BI0]

ISUULIZT JO AIBTNENS

NAJO 30 SnIBI§ 193{04J YHAA PONSST SHWIRJ Jo Atewimng

panss| symasg

JOOMHIYON 40 NMAOL



MEMOQO

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Cheryl Eastman, Finance Director
DATE: April 5, 2023

RE: Quarter 1, 2023 Finance Report

Attached please find the 1 Quarter 2023 Finance Report for your review. This packet includes the
revenue and expense reports as of March 31, 2023.

The expense report includes columns for:

2023 Approved Budget $ 4,022,630
2022 Purchase orders carried forward S 38,787
2022 Continued appropriations of balance of separate warrant articles $ 9,370

2023 Approved Warrant Articles included in Operating Budget account lines:

» Master Plan Update S 55,000

s Raze Center School Building 5 15,000

e Road Reconstruction 5235,000

» Snowmobile Club Donation 5 5,000

s 3% COLA for employees S 68,000
$ 378,000
2023 Separate Approved Warrant Articles $ 745,890
Total 2023 Approved Available Appropriations | $ 5,194,677

The operating budget expense accounts are spent at 22.60%, 2.4% below the 25% quarteriy budget
amount.

The revenue numbers are collected at 21.29% as of 3/31/23. However, if the Rooms & Meals Tax
revenue is not used in the calculation (largest single outside revenue source and collected all at one time
at the end of the year), the revenue is 24.36% collected.



€Z0Z/9r Q3 1NIdd

£PT'ES %ST L2 - PR6T 6.8 - - 80L°2L JALLADAXT WL0L
00T %0070 - - - - - 00T [@ARIL-XT  OZBP-E0EIHT0
002 %0070 - - - - - 00Z Buuiedl -xa  OT8Y-EOETFTO
Sf %066 - 059F - - - 569V sang@-x3  008-S0STH-TO
007 %0070 - - - - - 007 sieday g aoueusiuiely JuswdInbI - X3 SO097-E0ETH-10
55E YR O - 1574 - 009 sseyund Juswdinb3-x3  Z09%-€0€T1H#-T0
{TT) %61 S0T - 112 - - - 007 suopdosgng ‘sjedpolad ‘$joog-X1  TISFE0ETTO
PTO'E %LE 6T - 97L - - - 0SL'E 93e150d-X9  OLSP-E0ETHT0
LTS'E %ES'TT - A - - - 000 2oy ‘sAlddns -x3  00SE-E0ETH-TO0
£99°TE %YS'ST - $98°01 - - - TESTY SEDIAIRS PRIRIMO)D - X1 ZEFF-E0ETH-TO0
719 %00°0 - - - - - 19 lemyos-x3  0Zrr E0ETVT0
000°s 2%00°0 - - - - - 000'€ SuisiuaApy/Bunuld - X3 9THFE0STHTO
T %0070 - - - - - T sosuadxj uoeuoq puel-x1  TEEV-E0EIVTO
S %00°¥€ - £ - - - 8 ouensU[ YT -XT  SOTHEOETHTO
16T %er 0T - Q0g £f - - #S¥'T SYHN -UPWaINey-¥3  ZOTH-E0ETV-10
4 %L6TT - 9t g - - £51 alenpaly-X3  TOTHE0ETH-TO
8IS %S0 ET - SST 6T - - ¥59 Aunoes |Bjoog- X3 00TVE0ETHTO
/89'8 %T00Z - vLT'T TTE - - 6rS 0T yi2|) Buissessy/Sp|g - sedep - X3 Z00P-SOSTH-TO
£90°T %000 - - ¥ - - 6E0°T MOLYYIGOW TvlolL
002 %000 - - - - - 00? Buuiel] - JOIN OTS#ZOETHTO
1T %00°0 - - - - - 1T aJedipRAl - QW TOTHZOETF-TO
6t %00°0 - - T - - 8t Aunoeg |ePpoS - AOW - 00TH-ZOETHTO
€08 %00°0 - - £T - - 08L puadis pa3za|3- saBepm - O Z00F-ZOET-T0
FEETOT %.L8° 6T - 9z1'52 0LP'E - - 066'ZCT NOILVHISININGY NMOL Y101
00%8°T %000 - - - - - 0081 [BARIl-¥1  0ZBF-TOEIFI0
00T'1T %0070 - - - - - 00T SBujuel] -¥1  OT8P-TOSIH-TO
06/ %ZTLT - 01T - - - 006 $2NQ-v1l  QOBY-TOETY-TO
009 %00°0 - - - - - 009 SBOIAIBS POIDRIIUOD -1 ZEPF-TOETHTO
¥0s 9400'0 - - - - - 708 Buoyd [190-¥1  OEER-TOETH IO
44 %ELTE - 1T - - - €€ sduRINSU| BT -VY1  SOTHTOSTHTO
£06°0T %¥6'0T - 6332 Y6e - - B6EEL SYHN - JuBWamBY -v1  ZOTVTOETHT0
TST'T %95°07 - 862 157 - - B0F'T RPN - Y1 TOTH-TOETH-TO
ST6Y %55 0T vLTT LLE 7z0'9 Aundsg |ewes-vi  QOTEI0ETH-TO
SEY6L %55°07 - SS0¢ 8587 - - SZT'L6 Alejes-safem-vi  TOOF-TOEIH-TO
ST0'6 %50°TT - TS5T 4] - - YIS TI NIIDITIS 40 a¥vod V1ol
00z %00°0 - - - - - 00¢ PARIL~S08  OZ8F-00ELP-10
00Y %00°0 - - - - - oo Sujeil -s08  0I8F-00€TH-10
¥IT %BT' €T - ¥ T - - aa aleapan -508  TOTP-00ETHT0
3t RS ET - LT £ - - 879 Andes jepos-s08  00TF00ETT-10
vr'T %IS T - St 8 - - 659°T Alejaroag Buipioday -s09  SO0F-00ETIH-T0
S/£9 %00°S7 - STL'Z - - - 0058 puadpg ps1oe|3 - sa8epm-$09  TO0V00ETHT0

Bujuieway ajeg ol SIIUBIGUINIUF I/~ 1/% SUCLPPY parociddy pidemiog 198png uwonduasaq A3GWINN 339y

aJjuejeq papuadx3 saunupuadxy Y10 TEHE VM sapy paLie) €200
9% [en3ay €202 + eledas+  5,0d 20T +

£Z/LE/E 40 SV - SHANLIONIdX3 €202



£20Z/9/7 A3 1NI™d

T %000 - - - - - 1 Suisiueapy/Bunund - $S35SV  9TH-E0STH-T0
0552 %00°ST - 058 - - - 00¥'E sdepy xe} - $53SSY  ETHP-E0STH-T0
191 %EY9T - 39 - - - 00Z Suipacoay spaaq jo AlsiBey - SS3SSY BOVP-E0STI-I0
g 9%05°€E - £ - - - ] 9oueInNsU| 247 -653SSY  SOTY-EOSTH-TO
6T YT 0T - 90¢ 574 - - PS¥'T SYHN - Juawaliley - $5358Y  COTF-E0STH-T0
44 %/6TT - 9¢ S - - £5T 2IRIPIN -553SSY TOTHE0STH-TO
81s %SOET - g5T 6T - - 799 AJIND9S |BID0S - §S3SSY 00TH-E0STH-TO
898 %T10°0T - ¥/12 r4 23 - - 67S0T 38y Buissessy/3ulp(ing - a8 - S5ISSY Z00P-E0STH-T0
5797 %ST L - 000°TT - - - SZ991 uany wiol
579y %BTCL - 000°2T - - - §79°9T SEMABS - 1IANY  00Vr-Z0STE-TO
908 %GE 8T - 9£0°6T 9/9C - - £73°00T IINVYNIL TVLOL
057 %000 - - - - - 0SZ [2reJi- NIH  0Z8b TOSTH 10
0sT %000 - - - - - 114 Suuedt - NI OTBP TOSTHTO
<9 %00°0 - - - - - =] sang- NI 008P-TOSTR-TO
T %0070 - - - - - 1 aseyaind wawdinb3 - NI Z09%-TOSTI-10
P8, - %08/ - 99 - - - 058 a0 ‘sanddns - Nid - QDSP-TOSEF-TO
(66) 2%00°0000T - 00T - - - T SEIIAIRG PSIDRIOD - NI ZEPP-TOSEL-TO
005’/ %000 - - - - - 0052 BIEMPOS - N4 OZ¥P-TOSTETO
7z %ELTE - Tt - - - €€ 2oueansU| BY7-NIH - SOTP-TOSTH-TO
955°g %te 0z - 8T 0g - - gEF0T SHHN - usWwa1ley ~ Nid - Z0THTOSTH1I0
£16 %0T'6T - 9Tz 43 - - 160°T ; 2JeNPRN - NId TOTH TOSTH TO
S06°E %0T'6T - 443 [€1 - - 069'% _ Aanaes 1205 - N4 00TH-TOSTH-TO
JARA:] %96'6T - 9£5'sT €02 - - 059's/ MAejes-sa8epy- NI TOOF TOSTH-TO
€089 %00°0 - - 8€ - - 59£°G SHINYOM NOILITTI TVLIOL
005°¢ %00°0 - - - - - 005' SSIAI9S PIDBIUCD - 10313 TERF-EOPTHTO
000°E 2%00°0 - - - - 000°E Buisiuanpy/Bunuld - 15313 9TEr-E0FTH-TO
8T %00°0 - - 2 - - T 212PaAI- 10373 TOTHE0FTH-TO
Sz %000 - - T - - £ AWIN3es [e100S - (0373 O0THE0VTH10
0Tz'T %00°0 - - cg - - SITT SWI] Hed sSFeA - SISIUN0D B WD - 1DT13 SOOF-E0VTH-TO
699°T %8I - (74 £5 - - 1902 NOILVYLSIDIY ¥ILOA TYLIOL
9z %0070 - - - - - 74 2010 ‘salddns - 93YWA  00ST-ZOVIV-TO
{rze) %007 0052E - T4 - - - T SPOPJES POPBIUOD - DIYA  TEPF-EOPTIT-T10
00T %00°0 - - - - 00T SursieApy/3unuld - DIYA  9THF-Z0¥TH-I0
¥ %BE9Q - z T - - |14 aledpay - DIYA  TOTH-Z0PTH-I0
S0t %SE'g - l £ - - 60T AIINJD3G |B120S - DIWA  OOTH-ZO¥TH-TO
889°T %9E"9 - ST £5 - - 054 AjIH pao|3 seBep - sJosiuaadns - O3WA - 9TOF-Z0¥TH-TO
#86°9 %SE'EE S6F'E - - - S6t'E 869 SAYOIIY IVIOL
869 HGEEE S6Y'E - - - S6t'E #2369 UOHEJIOISRY - SOHODIY  60FF TOVIH-TO
559791 %OV ZT - TZS LY 5T6'E - - 152907 JALLNDAXT INJFWNYIAOD TYHINID 1¥IOL
Sulurewiay aieg ol sajueIquINOU3 IE/6-1/1 SUOppY panoaddy plemiod 1@3png uonduasaqg aquinn 123y
JJuejeq papuadxy sasnzpuadxy YI0D ISHE VM S9oILY paLue) €Z0Z
% [eny £€20T + sleredas +  5,0d 220Z +




£20Z/9/ 3 1NIMd

059 %000 - - - - - 059 JILLINNOD 1393609 TVLOL
nse %000 - - - - - 0S€ Suied[ -39 OT8F90STF-TO
00t %00°0 - - - - - 00T a0 seddng -39 00SH-90STH-T0
002 %00°0 - - - - - 00Z W BuisieApy/8ululd - 08 9TY 90STH-T0

f

£2L'S %66°LT - 95Z'T 91 - - 5189 ﬁ HIYNSYIYL TVIOL
0§ %0070 - - - - - 0% | [2ABL1-¥L  0Z8F-50GTFTO
0sT %0070 - - - - - 0sT Bulsiel1-¥l  OI87S0STH-T0
73 %000 - - - - - SE san@-¥l  008#-S0ST#-TO
05 %000 - - - - - 05 830 ‘saiddns -4l 00SE-SOSTH-T0
90v %ESST - 6 - - - 005 saadyueg-Y1  E8EH-S0STH-TO
59 %87 6T - 9T - - - 18 24E2IPBN - Y1 TOTH-S0ST#T0
£87 %TT 6T - £9 z - - 8e Aundag ejoos -yl 00TE-SOSTT0
ot %080 - 0 6 - - T awin] Wed-sefep-H1l  SO0P-SOSTHT0
vi9'% %SL 2% - 6/0'T £5T - - 009°s puadiig pada[3 -se8epm-dl  00P-SOST#TO

795 70T %0 IS 008'TT S5Z'SE 9.°E - 008'11 ‘TrE'9ET ¥HITD NMOL/HOLIITIOD XvL TvLOL
009 %000 - - - - - 009 [oARIL-D1/X1  0Z8¥-F0ST#-10
00S %000 - - - - - 00s Suuel-J1/X1  0T8¥FOSTH-TO
0ZT %00°SZ - ov - - - 091 sang-J1/X.  008%-F0STH-T0
005 %0070 - - - - - 00S sijedsy @ souzuaie wewdinb3 - J1/XL  SO9F-P0STH-T0
{06¢) %00/ #T6E - I6E - - - T aseyaind wswdinb3-01/X1  209v-70STH-TO
I %0070 - - - - - T S|ED[POLSY R D008 -IL/XL  TTISY-v0STY-TO
8E1Y %001 - 9T°T - - - 00’ 3801504 - J1/X1L  OTS¥POSTH#-TO
1887 %96/ - 61T - - - 00S°T 4o ‘saddng - J1/X1  00SE#H0ST#- 10
0027 %LL06 008'TT - - - 008'TT 00Z'T " SIWAIBS PEIRIUOD -DL/XL  TEPFPOSTY-TO
oog %000 - - - - - 00g : susMxel-JL/XL  TZFr-v0STH-TO
962 %ECLE - L0701 - - - £0L°0T w 2IBMYOS-DL/XL  0TFF-F0STHTO0
00ST %000 - - - - - Q05T i BuistuBApy/BUULA - 21/X1  9TYi-v0STIFT0
8Ty %98 - 2z - - - 0S¥ : Buipsooay spasg o AnsiEaY - DL/XL  80FI-FOST#TO
£F %ET'EE - 44 - - - 59 " ouednsu| Y -D1/X1L  SOTEFOSTHTO
80T %6507 - 999°¢ S6E - - S65'TT SYHN -UsWaInaY - JL/XL  ZOTH+0STHT0
¥30°T %0%°07 - 81T 47 - - 0ze'tT aIRdipRIN - DE/X]L  TOTEFOSTHTO
¥E9Y %LT 0L - 8811 LIT - - sl Aunisg epos-31/X1  00TH¥0STH#T0
£STEE %L5°0T - G85'8 SIE'T - - [9E°0F awil [In4 - Aindag - seBem - D1/XL  FO0F-F0STH-TO
S8LTY %6861 - 9/€°0T 18%'T - - $/9°05 Alejes pa12|d -sa8ep\ - D1/XL  €00U-F0ST#-T0

6T0°09 %SSEC 0001 0Lt'9T 6LE - 0007 0TT9L DNISSISSY 1Y.LOL
0% %000 - - - - - 0s [2ARI] -S53SSY  0Z8¥-E£0STH 10
00z %000 - - - - - 00z Sujurer| - $53$5Y OT8Y-S0STHT0
0z %0070 - - - - - 04 SaNQ-SS3SSY  002V-E0STITO
60Z'T %LE BT - i6T - - - 0051 28e150d - SSASSY  OTSIEQSTR-LO
00% %00°0 - - - - - 00¢ 2010 ‘sonddng - §535SY  00SP-E0STH-TI0
000°'St %RT8T 000'T 000’6 - - 0001 000'vS S3IAISS PABIIUOD - §5I55Y  TEPP-£0STP-I0
(T) %90°00T - £C9'E - - - TZ9'E 2JEMYOS - SSISSY  DZFYE0STI-1I0
Sujuieway I1eq ol SBOUBIGLUNOUT TE/E-1/T suollppy panoaddy piemarod 193png uojduosag ABguInp 2y

Jouejeg papuadx3 sainppusdxy V10D TEHE VM S9PIUY palIe) £702
9% [en1y £707 + ajesedas+. s5,0d 20T +




E€EQE/9Y JALNIEd

6TL %ETET - TZT 8T - - L Aunosszpos -vaZ  00TH-ZI6TH 10
966°8 %TT 8L - Y00 0cE - - 089°0T 15IS5W UIWPY @5 pueT - saSep -vEZ  vOOF-ZI6TH10
6LL'E YIEST - 60T T - - 88TV 1sieads asn pue - sadep - vz TOOF-ZI6TH10
902'9ST %E0'TT 00T 89161 730°C 000°ss - Z67'8TT QYYO0d DNINNY1d TY.LOL
997 %9T' /T - vE - - - 00¢ [2ARIL-9d  0Z8F-TIGTITO
000°T %000 - - - - - 000°T Suluier] -9d  OIB#TIET#10
0005 %000 - - - - - 000's seNgddus-9d 008 TI6T# 10
0st %00°0 - - - - - 0sz aseyund uswdinbi-gd  Z097-TI61HTO
¥Z0's %LEET - 9zs - - - 06/'€ | age1sod-9d  OTSP-TIGEP-TO
ost %000 - - - - - oSt m supQ seyddns-gd  00SE-TTETH-TO
0£188 %LV 00z 0/9'€ - 000°SS - 000°ZE S8AIBS PRORIUO) -9d  ZEFFTIETI-TO
645 %Yy e - 1T - - - 009 i SJUBI|) IO S90IARS -dd  CTEPTIGER-TO
00E %00°0 - - - - - 0og guisipeapy/Bupulid-9d  9TFP-TIBIH-TO
1 %00°0 - - - - - T 2lBYS 150D S§19-9d  SO¥P-TISTH-TO
T %000 - - - - - T . e8e7-8d  TOPPF-LIGLY-10
/3 UETEE - 6 - - - 9z ssueInsul241-9d  SOTE-TISTP-TO
628°F % 0T - et L4T - - £68'S SYHN - uawall@d -gd  ZOTH#TT6TFTO
789 %STET - 907 9z - - 792 aledipaN-9d  TOT#TI6TVT0
¥i6t %STET - £88 60T - - 889°C Aunoeg [epos-9d 00T TTI6TH-TO
186°SE %TT 8T - STO'8 82T - - 0Lty 1SISSY UWIpY 8s pueT - s95epm-9d  FOOF-TT6TH-TO
94871 %LESE - €98t 88¥ - - 16491 isierads asn pue -sadepm-9d  TOOV-TI6TH-T0
PrEYIE %IT 62 - £50°62T - - - TOr Evt NOILYHLISININGY TANNOSHId TYLOL
% %E9'ST - 96T - - - 000T uonepalddy satoidwa/ea1union - sY3d - €TTH0SSTH-T0
Y19t %E9°E6 - £6L8E - - - LoV Ty S0UBJNSU| UOIIESURAWOD SISNIOM - SHId  ZITHF 0SSTHTO
7042 %00°0 - - - - - TOLT aoueinsy| ewAodwasun - $H3d - TETH-0SSTP-10
W8 %95 ET - £09C - - - 60 TT souelnsuf Ayjiqesig eahojdw3 - S43d  OTTH-0SSTH-TO
0007 %000 - - - - - 000T UOIEISIURUPY - S¥3d 60T P-0SSTY-10
9e//67 CANATLd - 50578 - - - IrZ's8E SJURJNSU| [BIUSC/YHRAH - S¥3d  S0T#0SSTH-TO
€SELT %rEET - 8t9°C - - - T00°02 _ 1vH3I11vLioL
1 %000 - - - - - T suswRyLes/sWied - voI1  ZOFF-0ESTH-TO
TRELT %UPTET - 89T - - - 00002 S30IAIRS (€89 - WDTT  TOVF-0ESTH-TO
225°592 %L 9T 008z 6ZTV8 569°9 - 008°TT 900°ETE i NOILYHISINIAGY TYIINVYNIL T¥L0L
0£5’'s %86'T - 21T - - - Zr9’s ! SONNd LSNYL £0 SIALSNUL TYLOL
T %0070 - - - - - T _ [PABAL-d1L  078FL0STH#T0
00g %0070 - - - - - 00% Butnea] - 411 0T8t-L0STHTO
8¢ %99V, - TTT - - - 0ST B0l ‘selddns - 411 00SP-L0STH-T0
008 %00°0 - - - - - 005C S8oIAUBS PaleuoD - 411 ZERP-L0STH-TO
9g %00°0 - - - - - ot BIRJIPAN -1l TOTPZ0STHT0
GST %00°0 - - - - - S5T Aundeg (D0 - 411 00TH-L0STHT0
008C %000 - - - - - 0082 pusdng ps1g(l-sefem - 41l Z00¥-L0STH#-T0

guluieway 2leq oy saaueIquINdUg 1&/e-T/T suolppy paaoaddy piemiog 193png uondiuiasag Iaquinp 13y

asuejeg papusdig sasnjpuadxy V10D TS YM S3PILY paLe) £207
% lenpy X414 + Ileledas + 5,0d ZT0T +




£20g/8/ J31Nidd

Z %00°0 - - - - - [ ALIAYS AYMHOIH TYLOL
I %00°0 - - - - - T BoylQ ‘saNddng - D4H  Q0SF-066THTO
1 %00°0 - - - - - T Swil Wed-ss8eph - D4H  SOOP-066TH 10
#1909 %0070 - - - - - 1909 TONVENSKITYLOL
€19°09 %0070 - - - - - £79°09 aoueinsuy AjjiGer/Aledold - SN 8TH-096TH-T0
T %0070 - - - - - T SO[IONPAQ - SNI 66ET-096TH-T0
109°L %00°0 - - - - - I09°L AYALIAIO TYLOL
001 %00'0 - - - - - 00T [e1auaD ‘salddns - NTD  TOSP-0SST#T0
005°2 %00°0 - - - - - 0052 SpUNoID 73 BUIMOI - WED  Z6EP-0S6TH-TO
T %000 - - - - - 1 sdieday g SoueUBUEIN - NI OSER-0S6T-T0
85265 %8P T - IS8T LT - 000ST - GET'TD i SONIGTING LNIWNEIAOD TYHINID 1¥.L0L
TLBTS %96'TZ - 079%T - 000'stT - 16S'TIS _ $Ha19 LAOD HIH10 TW10L
T %00°0 - - - - - I i [eraugy ‘sonddng-gos  TOSH-TFSIF-TO0
6T, %IT LT - 905°T - - - 0088 m S3IAIBS PalIRUG) - 99D ZEVY-TYEER-T0
01S %000 - - - - - 018 Ayanaes/BuloNuon WIBY - 999 FTEF-TFETF-T0
000°TT %000 - - - - - 000°TT IPIM UMOL - BIRD SPUNOID - 995 ZEEF-TYETHT0
(g6eT) %Et' 98¢ - 8FI'T - - - 0SL sasuadxy Ausdold pepaQ-899  Z8EV-THEIF 10
- %00°00T - 13574 - - - oS/ SOUBURIUIBIA WEG dIND - 855 I8EF-TYEIF-10
900°'sT %69'8T - ve¥'E - 000°ST - 00s‘E sieday g soususuiey Bulp|Ing - J1Bd - 999 OSEL-THSIF TO
60TS %58+ - 168 - - - 0009 FO/1edH - Jed - 99D Q9EP-TF6TH-TO
9058 %61 CE - P60t - - - 00921 ADLIS(3 - JBd - 9DD  QSERF-IVELE-TO
¥70'T %S - 95¢ - - - 07T BUIBIU - JEd - 99D OZEF-TYETHTO
663'S %ST°9T - 18T - - - 082's puoyda@L - Jed - 899 Q0EF-THETH-T0
8¢'L %00°9¢ - T9ST - - - 8r8'6 TIVH ALINQWINGD TYLOL
T98'¢ %OE 6L - /89 - - - 8FSE SBIAUSS PRDRIUOD - HD ~ D8 ZEFE-OP6TE-T0
290'T %00'TT - TET - - - 00T'T sijeday @ aoueualuley BUIp|Ing - HD - 999 0BEFOVETI~T0
1567 %67 Ve - £PST - - - 005y auedoig/o BunkeHd - HJ - 999 Q9EF-OF6TH-TO
TOY %LTEE - 66T - - - 009 AoLeI-HY-999  0SEF-0V6TH-TI0
opT'ZLT %LTTT 0sp ££9°ET £09C 000°sS - 0E9'8ET $SaYv0d ONINOZ ANV ONINNY1d TV.LOL
OF6'ST %YR'TT 05z 69%F 125 - - 8ET'0T Jyv0d BNINOZ TVLOL
0S¢ %0070 - - - - - 0sg W Bulnied] -vgZ  OISH-ZI6TH 10
002 %000 - - - - - 00z W sseynd wawdinbl - yaz  z09v-ZT6T¥ 10
T0E %00°0 - - - - - T0E ! 200 ‘selddns - vgzZ  DOSEZI6TE-TI0
£€ %91°68 0s7 LT - - - 00g SSOIAISS PRIOBIIUOD - ¥IZ  CEVIZISTIFI0
866 %Ov EE - oS - - - 00ST W FuISISAPY/BUnULd - V97 9TYH-ZT6THT0
{697} %00 00042 - 0L2 - - - 1 m [e8a1-v8Z  TO¥YZTI6THTO
S %9%°0E - z - - - L W dueInNsu[ Y -vaZ  SOTFEI6TH-TO
1021 %ST 0T - 0TE 4 - - PA A | SHHN -1U3WsIIeY -v¥aZ  ZO0TH-ZT6T# 10
TLT %STET - & / - - 154 RPN -vEZ  TOTHZT6THT0
Bujuieway 9leq o1 s3JURIqUINIUZ tefe-1/1 SUONPPY pasoaddy plemioq 128png ucniduasag JBYLINN 123Y
aJuejeg papuadx3 saanypuadxy  VIOD TEHEYM 53PIUY pauae) £702
% [eniay €202 21eiedas +  5,0d TZOT +




€20¢/9r O3 1NIdd

788518 %E6°9T 00SET 9ZTLTST YP8ET - - +9Z'856 | 01104 V101
T %0070 - - - - - T | 61-0d  BOGT-LOTZF-TO0
00£°E %05/ T - 004 - - - 000'% , Suedl -aQd  OT8P-TOTTV IO
09/ %00°¥Z - ore - - - 000'T sang-ad  008¥-T0LCP-10
Q0s‘e %0070 - - - - - 005’ 85 WYNED 104 13sIUD OMS -ad - 8094~ TOTZH-T0
T %00°0 - - - - - T _ BSEYLNG BPIIYBA-Ud  L09-TOTZi~T0
Zr0's %99°SE - 85Ty - - - 00SZT _ sieday g Ul PIYSA-Ad  £09%-TOTZFT0
00091 %00°0 - - - - - 000°9T : sseyoung juswdinbi - add  209%-TOTZH-10
00 %00'0 - - - - - oor suopduosgns/siedipoliad/sjoogd-ad - TTSHFTOTCHT0
SZT %G4°89 - rd - - - 00t 28e1s0d-dd  OTSH-TOTZY-TO
0000t %00°0 - - - - - 00001 SWIOHUN -ad  60SH-TOTZH 10
6¥9°1Z %0V €T - T5€'E - - - 000'sz BUosED -QAd  L0SEIOTERTO
{69T'¢} i0/AIa# - 69T°E - - - - |efzusn ‘salddns - Gd  TOST-TOTZV-TO
SPT %ST0E - SS0°T - - - 005°E o0 ‘sslddns-ad  00SE-TOTZH-TO
00S‘T %00° 0% - 0001 - - - 005 SBOIAIRS [EUOISSRICIY 18I0 - Gd  EEVF-IOTZE-TO
952 %88 6E - ZT0's - - - 99571 SSIAIBS PRIRNUO] - Gd  CEFFTOTZY-I0
0se %00°0 - - - - - 052 Suisiusapy/3unulid - d - 9IFF TOTZF IO
000t %00°0 - - - - - 000°T | walsAs eiswe) AUnIes - Gd - YIFFI0TZF-T0
T %00°0 - - - - - 1 , sjuswspes/swieD e891-0d  COrF-TOTTH 10
{0057 %00°SCL 0051 000'6 - - - 000°8T [€891-Qd  TOFF-T0Ter-TO
SZ6°T %bLE - St - - - 000¢ slieday g saueusiuiely 3upNg - Gd - 08EF-TOTZH-TO
06T°T %¥6'SS - 018t - - - 004T suedold /IO SuNeSH-Ad Q9P TOTZE-TO
88£T %6£°0T - 718 - - - 000'E Mpuos3-ad 0SEF-T10TZE-TO
002'z 9%99°9T - ot - - - 0¥9°C SWBPOW JBsIND - Ad  OPEV-TOTCY-I0
00%°C %000 - 00¥'Z ssuoyd |3D-ad  0SEV-T0TTHTI0
SETE %97/ T - T4 - - - 095°T BuiBll|-ad  QZEP-TOTTITO
sl %EO L - LOF'T - - - 998°q suoyda|al-ad  00EF-TOTZH-TO
6EY %/9°8T - TOT - - - 0%s HURINSU[BPT-Ad  SOLFLOTCH-10
8097091 %0V ET - 658%¢ TiT's - - §62'081 SYHN -UBWRINRY - Ad  ZOTHTOTTHT0
7E0g8 %TS VL - E9ET ¥9¢ - - TEL'6 i sjedpaN -ad  TOTHTOTEHTO
09/ %G ET - 99%'T 08T - - ov0’9 ; Awinass |epos-ad 00T TOTZH 10
9/TY %6T'ET - E9 - - - 018'v lenuelaiig Wys -sefepm-dd LT0V-T0TZH-T0
60£'6T ULy IV - TS9'ET 096 - - 000°CE. SWILRAQ - s8R - Ad 600V TOTZH-I0
939°0F %S 07 - 9TS0T 67T - - L6 ISISSY T UIWpPY - s38eM - Od R00F-TOTZH-TI0
08z'9¢ %TE 9T - PS6°CT VEVT - - 008t awil ued - sa¥epm-Ad  S00¥-TOTZH-TO
YTL'08¢E %GE'8 - L0LFE 79Tt - - 608'€0Y Wil N4 -sa8em-ad  FDOV-TOTZH-TO
TTE9L %G5 0¢ - IvL'6T TZLT - - LYEE6 Py - Aees - sesepy - dd - TOOV-TOTZH-TO

E£LY'S %89°L - SSk L6 - - 1£8°s ; NOISSIWINGD 32170d TYLOL
T %00°'0 - - - - - 1 aseyound wswdmb3-3d  £097-00TZH-T0
007 %0070 - - - - - 00T sy ‘seyddng -3d  00SEF-00TZR-TO
00tz %0070 - - - - - 0otz i2891-2d  TOFPFO0TZLTO
6¢ %ETET - g9 1 - - i aleapey -0d  TOTHF00TZH-TO
£9T %LTET - 14 g - - 98T Anoesiepos-a3d - 00TH-00TZH-TO
999°C %z €T - ey 06 - - o00‘s swl] Yed-s98eM-0d  S00F001Er-10
Suineway sieg ol 522UBIqUInIug I/ T/T SUOIPRY paaoaddy pIEMIOS 193png _ uandussag JROUIN 320y

Jueeq papuadx3y saJnupuadxy V10D TEH# VM s3Iy paLue) €202 _
% {en1ay £20T + djeiedag+ 5,0d ZZOT + _

£Z/LEIE 40 SV - SHNLIAONIdX3 geie




£20/8/v U91NIdd

809 %/8°0T - 09T 4 vl ; aipipan -ID/8  IOTH-00vEr-T0
665'C %807 - 989 56 06T'S : Alndag [epes-32/4  00TH-00¥ZH-T0
9LEYT %100Z - IPE'Y ¥29 660°1T 3B uonoadsuy 3uiping - sedepm - 30/4 L00V-00¥ZH-TO
G6T'ST %LE 6T - £50°9 006 8YE0E _ JwWIll Wed - 5988 -30/8  SO0V-00FEF-T0

0’ LPS %bE9Z - ££5'G6T £€00°9T T19'9ZL ” NETEHIERLATeNN
0s.'s %00°0 - - - 052'e Suuesy -sIN3 - OTSP-TOTTETO
0S4°T %00°0 - 0541 , saususIue uswdink3 - Sng 0T8F-102CH-10
000°€ %00°0 - - - 000'sS , aseyand wswdinby - SN ZO9P-TOZCHTO
T %000 - - - T dn-ueg|) [eUSIRN SnopsRZEH - 04 GTEY-00ZTH-T0
T %00°0 - - - T sleln-q4  OLET-00ZZP-T0
T %0070 - T |sARIL-A4  0Z8Y-00ZCH-T0
005% %0070 - - - 005’y Bulieil-qa4  OT8¥-00TZTy-T0
0£0'T %LL0T - (1144 - 00€'T sang-Qd  008+-00TZF- 10
000°T %0070 - - - 000°T suRipAH-d4  £T97-007Z%-TO
{£g6°T) %FrrZT - €E6VT - 00071 aseydIndtesn - a4 609700210
0058 %00°0 - - - 005°8 soueusiuiely uswdinbl-qd  S09F002Z4-10
08T'9T %0161 - 028 - 000°0Z suedoy g eouBUSIUIBIN BDIUSA-Qd €£09F-002T-T0
626TT %08'E - Tiy - 0072t | aseyound uswdinby-q4 209700210
SI6°C %ER0 - T4 - 000°€ W swiogun-d4  60S00TTi-T0
1856 %76 €€ - 616"V - 005'vT ! senfEsai- a4 B0ST-00ZTH-T0
S6E'g %y/ ¥ - SOT'T - 005°1 [eaipay ‘sayddng -4 ZOS¥00ZZ 10
1897 %0L7GT - IE - 1007 [essuap ‘sanddng - a4 TOSE-00TZF-TO
9¢6 %6E9 - ¥9 - 000'T 22140 ‘sanddns - a4 00SEG0CCE10
{995} %59°9TT - 996°¢ - 00t SPIAISG PIPRJUOD -0 ZEVF-00CZR-TO
(000") %8 L0T - TLT'SS - TLTTS piy [eninjy/yoiedsi- a4 6TYY-00CCH-10
T %000 - - - T Fuing sougnquIv - 4 ¥OF-00228-T0
TS¥'9 %YL - 65 - 000°/ 1daosaiu ipawesed -4 £0¥Y-00EZH-T0
(e60T) %8/°69T - £60°S - 000°¢ sneday @ soueUBIUIERlN BUIPING -4 08EY-00€ZP-10
879/ %TLET - TLET - 000°0T suedold/No uzesH - g4 Q9EV-00ZZH-TO
981’8 %YT' 8T - 18T - 000°0T Aippoe3-ad OSEF-00TZH-TO
STV’ %0V 1 - Sg - 09tz swdinby g ssuoyd |120-Ad  O£ER-00TTH-TO
+00°T %7 0E - 9¢¥ - 0pb'T BuR -4 OCEF00CEr-TO
srT %99°GE - 78 - 07 avoydapL-ad  QOE-00TTY-TO
79T %00°ST - ¥ - 91z goueinsuUl 8L - A4 SOTE00ZCH-TO
8890/ %CO LT - 005 vT PSY'E veL'eg m SYHN -uaswsinay - g4 ZOTH-0GTTP-TO
06£°S %8y LT - FT'E 68T EVEQ BIBIPIN -4 TOTH00TTEF-TO
£51°8 %HTS' LT - 960'€ 8zE 1Z6°0T Aundag ePos - g4 00TH00ZTr-TO
SEPOT %S YT - S9F'p 006 000°0E yoeg B -583epm - a4 OZOF-00ZTHTO
T %00°0 - - - T Bl 152104 -se8epm - 04 610F00CEr-TO
8ST'8 %6470€ - L' 00€ 00001 swsAQ -seBepm-ad  500F-00TTH-TO
I¥ESTT %8E'TT - S81°Z¢ ¥2EY 8FT9rT Duw Med-sefepm- a4 SOOF-00TCH-T0
€80°ZST %EV VT - 059°sT 95T’ LISELT swif|nd-sadepm-ad  FOOF-00ZZY-TO
728’79 %96°6T - 19191 62T 169'87 _ PIy0 - Aejes - seBep - a4 TOOV-00ZZF-TO
Bumneway 21eq o} saouelquinaug 1e/e-1/T suouppy 193png uondussaqg Jaquiny 100y

aoue|eg p3puadxg saanypuadxgy V100D TE# VM £202
% {enldy €20T +




€202/8/v O3 LNIHd

0sz %000 - - - - 0SZ “ Sululel] - AMH  OTSP-0TIER-TO
BEE'R %ET'ET - 799 - - - 000°s Jleday @ adueusiule waWINBI - AMH - SO9%-0ETER-TO
avy's %ET'6 - ¥SS - - - 0009 sieday g sousuUBRIUIB BIUSA - AMH  E09Y-0TTEF-TO
Z55'F %%/ 0T - 87S - - - 00T's ! aseyound uswdinbl - AMH - Z09F-0TTIER-TO
£/59 %26'8S - [TF'6 - - - 000°9T [BN4- AMH  Z0SP-0TTER-TO
P9T'T %¥T SS - 9EF L - - - 009z |eseusn s9|ddns - AMH - TOSTOTTER-TO
1 %00'0 - - - - - T s294 Huwuad - AMH  SEPFOTTER-TO
TISE %6T°ZT - 887 - - - 000F S2IIAIDG PODBIWOD - AMH  ZEPFOLTER-TO
T %00°0 - - - - - T Q/2e2H- AMH  09€F 0TTEVT0
L1ESY %bLTT - £99 - - - 00e‘s AU - AMH - 0SEH-0TTER-TO
T %00°0 - - - - - 1 wawdinb3 g sauold 133 - AMH  DEEFOTTERTO
781 %LE6E - 81T - - - 00¢ auoydsal- AMH  ODEF-OTEER-T0
£7 %ETEE - 7z - - - <9 soueansul AT - AMH - SOTH-OTEER-TO
TPSET %E£8'92 - et £ZS - - 6L6°LT SHHN -wswaunsy - \MH ~ Z0THOTIER-T0
8F'T %EL BT - 179 09 - - 6¥0°C | 2JEJIPBIN - AMH  TOTF-OTIER IO
6EES %TL 6T - 189°C £5T - - £9/°8 Aundag |BPeS - AMH - 00TF-0LLEP-TO
86£' %T0 0L - 7567 0gg - - 000°TT I3 uUQ-$23ean- AMH  0Z0F-0TIER-TO
TLES %L6°L9 - 66€TT 880 - - 78797 SWIISAQ - Sa8eM - AMH  600F-0TEEP-LO
¥66'8€ YERGL - 1796 6LE'T - - 9T LY swil| |[N4-5988M - AMH  YOOF-OTTER TO
659'7S %TS 0T - 60T T £S6'T - - 164'39 Swil ||nd - UBLUAIO] Md - $98EM - AMH  TO0F-0TTIER-T0

$0S'8 %0070 - - - - - $05°8 INIWIDVYNYIAL ADNIDYIING TYLOL
00T %0070 - - - - - 007 Sulures] - N3 OTSP-0062FI0
000 %00°0 - - - - - 000°T sseyund waswdinb3y - N3 Z09%-006ZH-T0
00T %000 - - - - - 002t 200 ‘salddns - INT  00S-00621-TO
T %0070 - - - - - T S3DIAKAS PRIDRIUO]) - NT ZEFF-006CH-TO
0es %000 - - - - 0cs W wawdinby g sauoyd (23 - W3 0EEV-006CT-T0
€L %0070 - - - - €L aledpay - NI TOTH-0062% TO
0TE %00°0 - - - - 01E Aunasg [Bpos- W3 DOTE-00627-10
000°s %00°0 - - - - - 000's ; puadns- N3 0007-0067¢ TO

i

vrzs %UTZ TZ fA x4 S86'ET LTLT - - [A< 4] HO4AN3 3G0D/NOILIFASNI ONIATINE TY.LOL
T %000 - - - - - T [eARIL-3Df9  0T8P GOVER TO
867 %TE0F - 0z - - - 00% Susel)| -3/ 0TRTH00FEH-TO
G958 %908 . - =72 - - - 056 seng-3D/9  008FCOPTHTO
98ST %IV - ¥ - - - 019’1 siieday 1§ SOUBUSIUIRIA SPDIYBA - 3D/8  EQ9F-00VTF-10
00Z %000 - - - - - 00z aseyound uswdinbi-30/9  709H-Q0¥TH TO
1 %00°0 - - - - - T sdeis0d-30/d  0TSH-00¥Z#-TO
188 %ET'8 - 61 - - - 096 suljosen -30/9  L0SE-Q0VCY-T0
00S %0070 - - - - - 005 a2y ‘sayddns -30/8 00S¥-00%TH 10
05¢ 2%00°05 L1T g€ - - - 00S SBOIADE PRBIUOD -3/ CEFF-00VTI-TO
{1} %90°00T - 0TL'T - - - 60T Siemyos-33/9  0TH-00VEY-TO
3 %0070 - - - - - T uawdmb3 g ssuoyd 190 -33/9  QEEF-Q0FLF-I0
4" %9/ TE - g - - - T sjuednsul auT-320/4  SOTY-00¥TI-T0
S3ECT %0v 07 - 19 98 - - 016 SHHN - u=wWwaui1ey -30/9  Z0T¥-00¥2P-10
Sujuleway 23] 01 s$JuUeiquinouy 1e/e-1/T SUOHPPY panosddy piemiog w3png uopduasag Jaguuny 1oy

Jouejeg popuadx3 sainypuadxy YIOD TEHYM SNy paLuIe) £20C
9% |emoy €207 esedss+  S5,0d zZ0OZ +




£202/9f7 J31NIMd

00S°T %0070 - - - - - 008'T Jleday g 2oueuslulelA JuawdInbl - NYS  S09V-0TZER-T0
T %00°0 - - - - - T |eiusy uawdinbl - NS FO9P-0TTEF-TO
{9zs) %00°G8975 - fxas - - - T sseyaing wawdinby - NYS  Z09P-0TZEF-TO
93% %ELT - $T - - - 006 jersuag ‘saiddns - NYS  TOSTOTZER-10
005 %000 - - - - - 00s soWWOo) SulpArey /g0 ‘seddns - NYS  00St-0TZERT0
1 %000 - - - - - T BuloAdRY - VS LZV-OTTER-TO
00S8T %000 - - - - - 008'T BuisiIRAPY/BUllUld - NS 9T#-0TZEV-T0
965 %8LEE - P0g - - - 006 |0J0D 153d - NYS  STH OTZEY-T0
8959 %LT9 - ZEY - - - 000°L [BACWIBY SISEAN SNOPJUBZRH - NYS  0TH-OTZEY-TO
0051 %000 - - - - - 00ST sijeday 1 soueuILUIEIN AYIIDRS - NS 08EP-0TCED-T0
T %000 - - - - - T auedoud/[I0 BuReSH - NYS  09Ei-0TIZERFT0
86T %ZL 1S - w9t - - - 000°€ AUDLD9|I - NVYS 0SEV-0TCER-T0
T %000 - - - - - T wawdinby ) sauoyd |33 - N¥S  OEEV-OICER-TO
8FT %LELT - s - - - 00€ auoyde|al - NvS  00EF-0TCER-T0
608 %199 - 19T 9z - - 6 2URIPRN - NYS  TOTVOTZEFTO
£9¥'E %6591 - 689 £TT - - 650t ALINDES |BPOS - NYS  00TH-0TZEF-T0
ST8'sS %09'9T - 60T'TT 84T - - LET'S9 DWIL Hed - sefep - NYS  SOOV-0TZER-TO
T %00°0 - - - - - T ONILHOIT 133415 V101
T %00°0 - - - - - 1 _ AROLI®D(A - 18] 0SEV-09TEP-TO
{318°21) %Z1 81T - 6v8ZZT - - - 100°70T TYAOWIY MONS TYLOL
601 %9T L6 - 168°E - - - 000'% siiedey g souruuew Wwawdinbl - MONS  SO9Y-2ZTEP-TO
(s9527) %T#' 95T - 99579 - - - 0000 Yes- MONS  LTISP-Cerer-10
70T %6561 - 6S6°L - - - 000°0T pues- MONS  STSP-ZZTEF-TO
T %0070 - - - - - T BuUIMOld JBYID - MONS  EEPP-CCLER-TO
995°T %/8°96 - vEFSt - - - 000°0S SAOIAIDS PIDRINIOD - MONS  ZERPF-ZZTER-TO
£T6°E97 %9 L - RZ2'1T - 000'SET 0SLE1 TO0'LE FINYNILNIVIAN AYMHDIH TYL0L
{vev'z) %00°00S8¥Z - g8k - - - T sieday a8eweq pecy - INW AMH ¥I6F TZIEF-TO
00001 %00°0 - - - - - 000°0T [eway wawdinby - INIW AMH  $09+-IZTER-TO0
000°s %0070 - - - - - 000°S S{ledpienD - INIW AMH SIS TCIEr-10
000°¢ %0070 - - - - - 000°E H3AND - ININ AMH  PESHFECTER-I0
9/9'GET %YT 0 - 74 - 000°SET - 0001 Heydsy - ININAMH £TSEFTZIERTO
000's %00°0 - - - - - 000°s [2ARID - INIA AMH  ZTSP-TZIER-TO
0LL°8 %T6'9¢ - 0£T’E - - - 000TT 7 $TIAIBG PRLIBIUCD - INW AMH  CEPP-LCIER-TO
{6E0°T) Y%y 0L - 68761 - - 0SL°ET 000 T m—:%__:nmm SPROYSSOM B21] - ININAMH  SZHP-TZIEr-TI0
700°0T %00°0 - - - - - Z00'0T OILNYLSNOITU/ONIAYL AVMHDIH V101
T %00°0 - - - - - T 151980.4d URID 20|g ARMYBIH - ONIAY]  0Z6F-DETER10
T %0070 - - - - - T s19(oag "doiddy UMOL - DNIAVd €IS OTTER-TO
000°0T %00°0 - - - - - 000°0T spoafold [|BWS DSIA - INIAYE  TOSP-0CTER-10
[98FST %EL'6T - 9/2's9 866F - - SP9'FIT | NOLLYHLSININGY AVMHDIH Tv10L
T %0070 - - - - - T , |2ABIL- AMH  0Z8F-0TTER-TO
Buluiewsy oleq o) sdueaquniug TE/5- /1 suolppy paroaddy piemioy 1@3png | uonduasaqg Jsquiny 129y
aguejeq papuadx3 saunypuadxy VIO TEE VM SORIHY paLae) £70T
% lenpay £€20T + sjeaedss +  5,0d TTOT +




ol

£202/9/r 3 LNIHd

LE %0070 - - T - - gt URDIPIN - TIM TOTF-OIFFP-TO
a9t 2%00°0 - - g - - g1 ! Ajunoeg [eoes - 13m0 TP-OTYrr-10
SI5'T %0070 - - 4 - - 005°T awll Hed-sa8epm-13M SO0 OTHEE TO
PLVET %LTD - £2 sZT - - TLTET T0UINOD I¥WINY V101
00% %00°0 - - - - - 005 sieday g duBURURIN WawdInbI - 0JY  S0SF-OFTEE-TO
£86'C %/50 - LT - - - 000°€ sljeday 13 SJURUBIUIEIN BPIYBA - QY £091-0VIFP-T10
00T %00°0 00z aseyaing Juawdinb3 - 0OV Z09V-Ovive-T0
005 %000 - - - - - 00s aulosen - 02V LO0ST-OFTHYP-TO
00€ %000 - - - - - 00¢ [eroudn ‘saddng - QDY TOSTFOFLYY-10
Y6z %007 - 9 - - - 00g $22ASG PARIUCD - 0DV TEVF OVTEE-TO
oog %000 - - - - - 00¢ wYAdS-00Y  [TEr0rTEr-TO
00z %0070 - - - - - 00T SPAMSS A -0V TTHOFTIE-T0
o %0070 - - - - - ov S3DIADS [EJNRN - 0OV LOWOFTII-TO
TEW %000 - - - - - TEY _ wewdby )y sauoyd (132 - 00V OEEV OFTHI-TO
0T %000 - - £ - - 10T BlEDIPBN - QJY  LOTH-OFIEE-TO
Sk %00°0 - - €1 - - TEY _ ANIN2sS 1#POS - 0OV 00TF-OFTFF-T0
LIT'L %000 - - 602 - - 8969 _ oWl Med - s88eM - 0OV SOOV-OFTEFP-T0
yz8's %I6'9T - 98T'T 56T - - 5189
T %00°0 - - - - - 1 AJUSBI8WT |BIUBWILOIAUT - HITVIH  6T67-0TTH-10
T %00°0 - - - - - I [oABIL- HITYIH  OZ8W-0TTW-10
00z %00°0 - - - - - 00¢ Suluied] - HITVIH  OTSY-0TTHP-TO0
1 %005t - St - - - 00T sang- HITvIH  008FP-OTTIH-10
0s %00'0 - - - 0% aseyaind juswdinb3 - HITvaH  ZO9F-OTTHF-T0
T %00°0 - - - - - T 83e150d - HITVIH  OTSHFOTTI#F-T0
T %0070 - - - - - T seo-HLIWIH  £0SYOTT#P-TO
T %000 - - - - - T O SeNddns - HITVIH  TOST-0TTvr-T0
T %0070 - - - - - T sijeday Auadold - HITv3IH 08EF-OTTHFTO
St 9%80°LT - <1 £ - - L8 SIRIPON - HITYIH  TOTHOTTHTO
81¢ %IT /T - 99 T - - e Aundag [epos- H1TvaH  00THO0TThE-TO
0£0'T %000 - og - - 000°T Andsq - se8ep - HLIVAH  S00F-0TTHY-T0
607 %S 0L - 6501 0sT - - 000's JPOI0 YHESH - SeBEM - HITVAH  T00¥-0TIHr-10
SL1'62T %88 ET - 52807 - - - 000°DST TYSOdSIa LSV TIT0S TYLOL
0058y %IRTIT - 0059 - - - 000°sS [3ARJLfuortelicdsuRL] - AMS  0Z8F-ZETEP-TO
LI8TT %648 - €71C - - - 00052 jesods|q aunyuini/owaq - AMs  YEVF-TZIEF-TO
0Z¥'T %9975 - 085°T - - - 000°€ 51507 ||ypue Asudwel - gms  TTVFZZIsEr-10
8/£°9S %S8°'ST - 7T9°'0T - - - 00029 | se24 Aulddil - OMS  OTFI-OFZEr-T0
i

£65°GL %67 9T - 626'FT 926°T - - 00988 | NOILVLINYS T¥L01
4 %00°0 - - - - - 174 [BABIL - NYS  0Z8F-0TZEPI0
00g %00°0 - - - - - oos Buluel - NYS  OTSF-0TZER 10
ook %0070 - - - - - 00 $aNQ - NYS  008F-0TZEF10
000°T %000 - - - - - 000°T sway Ajejes - aseyainduawdinbl - NYS  609F-0TZET-T0

Bujueway 21eq o) saJueJquInaug 1£fe-1/T SUOPPY panosddy plemsoy 1@3png uondlasag RGN 1Py

aueleg papuadxy saanupuadxz viI02 TEE VM SPUY pauae) br {174
% |enny £202 aymaedas+  5,0d ZZOZ +

ciLele 40 SV -




£Z02/8/F A3 1NId

Ll

Z8€'T %63°0¢ - 819 - - - 000C swelSoid-034 00640025 10
€61 %L6Tr - ST - - - 0s¢ [BARIL -3 0Z8F-00ZSF-T0
L5 %0519 - €76 - - - 005°T Sued -03¥  OTBF-00Z51-10
{oT) %3E°STT - 4 - - - 59 W sang-D23y 008t 00ZSHTO
005T %00°0 - - - - - 00S°T aseyoand Juewdmba -3y Z09¥-00ZSP-10
009°¢ %000 - - - - - 009'€ _ soususUieA AN[IDRd g PUBS -D3Y 9TS¥-002S-T0
00y %000 - - - - - 00v ©o@apo selddns -23d 00S00CSE-10
62 %05°9Z - 901 - - - 00t BuisiueApy/3uputid - 038 9THP-0025F-T0
059'f %00° L - 0S€ - - - 000°s uonenues -)3Y  0LEF-00ZSHTO
€64 %89°0¢ - 0T - - - 000°T spl=id ||eg - ARLIWRIT- 334 0SEP-00ZSE-T0
oog %0070 - - - - - 00€ wswdinby g sauoyd [3D-2334  0EEF00TSE-TO
599 %TE ST - 0et 6T - - 9LL sJeDIpsIN - D3 TOTH-002SH-T0
28T %O ST - €75 78 - - LIS'E Aundag |enes- 33 00T 002SET0
£92°s %S 6L - 962'T €97 - - 00t'9 Joreuiploo) andea] - sadem- 238 TTOV-00ZSHT0
860°ZT %00°0 - - 86T - - 006°TT luepuslly yoeag - safep -3 S00V-00ZSH-TO
926'3T %7007 - 'L £96 - - TOZ'SE J01024)q UOlERI09Y - SPBeM - D3 TOOW-002St-10

9££"92 %000 - - - - - 9EL9T S3IDNIDY IAISLNO TY.LOL
000°¢ %00°0 - - - - - 000°C 5P0IABS Alwed g Py vid) JuodAep - AMD €T6F0SEEEFTO
00T %000 - - - - - 00T SJ3IIUNJOA JOIUDS 7§ PILDY dASH - AMD  ZT6-0SHrE-TO
8276 %000 - - - - - 877’5 B|d UONIY ‘WG AlUnod weySuppod - AMD  TZE0Ski-TO
S15C %000 - - - - - §15°C S[23YAA UO S[BSAFUOIHIINN A1D D908 - AMD  0Z6V-0STr-TO0
005°T %00°0 - - - - - 00ST seply ApeRY - AMD  8I6H-0GHFF-10
005°T %000 - - - - - 005T SSOJ) PaY UBdMBWY - AMD 9167 0SUYI-T0
00S %00°0 - - - - - 00s S¥D) se1edoApy dads peiuloddy LNO) - AMD  STEV0SERR-TO
S8/L°T %000 - - - - - S8/°T ; uaneH - AMD  ZIBY0STPTO
00L %000 - - - - - 00L uojeptodsuei) Auno) weysupaoy - ANMD 806F-0STPr-T0
S0E'E %000 - - - - - 80€°E YNA SUOISIBLIOD - AMD  LOBP-0STIP-T0
003 %00°0 - - - - - 009°E URIPHYD PUBMELIN SIYIIH - ANMD  S06F-0SEI-TO

8/5°0T %Z0°8 - [44] - - - 005°TT IINVLSISSY 103410 TYLOL
005 %0070 - - - - - 008 BOUBISISSY |EJIPAA - 1AM LOVR-0CPPR-T0
0052 %000 - ~ - - - 00S8Z SJuelsISSY SNOSUR[A3SIN - 1M BEEV-0Z¥irt-T0
005'€ %0070 - - - - - 00S°E 2OUEBISISSY BUISNOH - 13M 06EW-0ZFPP-T0
8/0°C %S4 08 - 443) - - - 000'E soueysissy auedold/|I0/A2SH - 13 09EF-0ZFPP-TO
000°C %0070 - - - - - 0002 2DUEISISSY JL1I9IT - 1AM OSEV-0ZIi-TO

6IT'E %00'0 - - 18 - - 8£0°S FYYITAM TYLOL
0ST %00°0 - - - - - 0St |2ARIL-T1IM OZBP-OTVPF-TO
00T %00°0 - - - - - 00T Suuiel] -73M OTSHOTFFP-TO0
St 2%00'0 - - - - - St seng-13M  008P-0TFPP-T0
05 %00°0 - - - - - 0s 2oy ‘saddns -3 00SH-0TFFE-TO
T %00'0 - - - - - T [e89T-1IM  TOVI-OTIPr-10
T %000 - - - - - 1 woawdinby g sauoyd 12D - 13IM DEEFOIFFP-TO
Bujuieway ?1eq oL saaueIquInIug 1/~ 1/t Su0lppy panoiddy piemiod 1adpng ; uopduasaq JIQLUNQN oY

2Juejeq papuadxy sainjpusdxa V10D TE#EYM S3PIMY palIe) €202
% [eNRY £207 + ajeiedag +  $,0d ZTOT+




cl

€£202/9/y O LNIEd

00s %00°0 - - - 005 Anued pood- NOQ  POBP-6685F-T0
00s %00°0 - - - - - 00§ A1200G [R2LJCISIH - NOQ €06t 6685F 10
00% %00°0 - - - - - 005 ysed S[OYUM UBSG - NOQ  ZO6%-6685t-10
0087 %0070 - - - - - 0087 $3SOdHNd HIOIYLYd TVLOL
00% %000 - - - - - 00g SIUSAZ DROMIEd - IVd  TOBF-0ERSFTO
005 %000 - - - - - 0052 Aeq |elloWRN - I¥d  006-0E8SH-T0
PS5 08T %LT 0T - 668St STV - wi's TYSETT AHYHEIT TVLOL
T %00°0 - - - - - 1 SeID-gl  OT6P-005SP-10
S TARS 2%09'8 - 00z - - - S7ET swesdold-gil  Q06F-005SHT0
861 %000 - - - - - 86L |8ARIL-Q1T  0Z8t-00S5t-T0
588 %00°0 - - - - - 588 uuell -9 OT8Y-00S5H-T0
§8¢ %00°0 - - - - - s8¢ sang -4l 008F-005SH-T0
L06°T 250°99 - 559'g - - 9r¥'s oTT'E sseyung wswdmbi-gn  709%-00SSH-TO
1S€°1Z %9L°ST - ¥66'E - - RcE’Z £00°€T S[eaIpoLad g syood -4l TTSY-00S5F-T0
07T %0070 - - - - - 0zt a8e1sod -4 OTSP-00S5F-T0
637°T %79°0€ - 695 - - 85k 00¥°T ssa00.d Yozl ‘selddng-4n £0S¥-00SSH-TO
000°T %00°0 - - - - - 0007 [epues ‘salddng - 9N TOSH-00SSE-10
066°C %S9°S - 64T - - - 69T a0l ‘senddng - a1 00SE-00S5-TO0
€89 %TS 0 - €00’ - - - 9£8'6 SOOIAIRG PRVRIUOT -] ZEFF-00SST-TO
9z %00°0 - - - - - <74 [e8a1-81n  TOrr-00S57-10
7526 %88 LT - WT'T - - 005 000°0T siieday 3 SoUBUSIUIRIN BUIPiNG - €11 0BEF 00SSI-I0
¥57°E %9/ "0€ - oFF'T - - - 00L'y suedold/i0 FunesH- 81T 09EF-00SSH-T0
0} oo %RRTE - ore'T - - - 08¢y Apupa3-€11 0SEF-00SSE-10
105 %L0HT - GST - - - 099 BPWRN-giT  0ZEF-DOSSET0
80£°C %95 1T - 474 - - - 090° suoyds|aL -4 00EF-00SST-TO
7T %ELTE - 11 - - - €€ 2ouelnsul 3T -9 SOTH-00SSP-T0
55¢°L AR T4 - 443 19 - - 9157 YVINDI - Bw2aIsy - g FOTF-00551-T0
BE9'L %9 LT - e 5q - - LT6'T BIRIPAW -G TOTF-0055H-T0
00, %9E LT - TLFT 9€z - - ore's Anoag |BROS- 411 00TP-00SSY-10
0TT', %TT'T - 18 60T - - 1860 seIMsgng - sedem - 41 0Z0P-00SST-T0
1S6°€T %06°6T - 676'S 958 - - 062 uepeigr] AFojouyday - seSep - 91 FTOP-00S5T-10
#1788 %ISLT - 88T TTE - - TIF 0T uelsissy Adeaq - seSepi- 91T €TOW-00SS10
18137 %ye 0z - 00t's SS/ - - 96/4'ST ueleaqiTluelsissy - sa8epm - 951 CTOV-0055-10
15508 %E6'ST - 10811 PL9T - - 8/9°09 Jopadlg-sasem- g TOOV-00SSI-10
FARE] %LV ST - 979'TT 6CF'T - - 60L'EL NOILY3433Y TYLOL

Suueway ajeq ol $3IUBIqLUNDU] IEfe-T1/T SUCHPPY panoaddy piemiog 198png uonduasag Jsguny Iy

gougjeqg papuadxy saunypuadx3 Yi0) TE#F YM SIPIY paLae]) [ di 74
% |Enyy €207 aeledas +  S,0d TTOT +




€l

£202/9/F J2LNIEd

0009 %00°0 - - - 000‘g - - wawdinb3g 321jod - usodaq 44D - ¥Z#YM TEOT-0STE-TO
000°0v %00°0 - - - 000°0F - - ‘3dinb3 Aemy3iH - usodag JYD - €ZT#EVYM TROT-0STE-TO
000°0T %0070 - - - 000°0T - - sjjauag palseA - usodag 13- ZZ# VM 060T-09T6%-T0
008 %0070 - - - 008 - - Aglaws) - sysodag 413 - Te# A 880T-09T61-TO
18998 %000 - - - £89°08 - - uonels Jaysues] -sysodsg 413 - Te# YA Z80T-09T64-10
T6Z'EE %0070 - - - 16C'EE - - 8jqe] - spusodaQ 413 - Te# YA 980T-09T61-T0
26¢°0¢ %000 - - - 862'0¢ - - uswAhed 2sea] BouNIed - 0Z# VM TEOT-0Z061-10
6EV'9T %0070 - - - BEV9T - - JWA4 sses]ydnlt dwng AemyBiH - 6T# v TR0T-0206%-T0
§TT9C %0070 - - - STT'9T - - JudWAed ISET DUBINGWIY - STE VM POFT-002Z7-20
LETTS %0070 - - - LETTS - - uswAed 352 OMULJUBL - LJTEVM  POP-002Cr-£0
00t vE %0070 - - - 0000t ooty - sjuawRAodw] XIdWoD 23y 1Y - ETH VM PE0T-06067-T0
00009 %00°0 - - - 000°09 - - SPIyaa Afisalod - GTEVM  EEQT-06067-10
0007007 %00°0 - - - 000002 - - | Slssey)wp ged VURINGUY - STHYM  TEOT-0Z06%-10
0000z %0070 - - - 000°0Z - - | eseyaind Jojel] ABMUSIH - TT# VM  TZOT-Q0TEL-T0
_ SITIILHY INVHIVM TYNTIAIGNI
OPT9EP'E %09'ZZ 79t°0E 608°ZL6 000°29 000°0TE £81°8¢ 0£3°CZ0'Y Y101 ANYHD 135aNd DNILVYILO
T %0070 - - - - - T 1S3Y3LNI- NVLTVIOL
T %000 - - - - - T 15943U| - NY1  EBEV0ECLYTO
T %000 - - - - - T LNIWDO1IAIA NNONOIE TYLOL
T %000 - - - - - T SBOIAIBS PELIRIUO) - AJOF  CEFP-0TSOP-TO
61T %EL'E - 1] - - - L1t NOILYAYISNOD TV10L
00T %00°0 - - - - - 00T swelBoid- NOD  006¥-0ET9%-T0
S1Z %EE 8T - 58 - - - 00g Sujured] - NOZ  OT8FOTT9H-TO
Siv %00°0 - - - - - Sy S8NQ-NGD  008F-0TTOFT0
00z 2%00°0 - - - - - 00T sseyoung wpwdmbl-NGD  C09F-0TTOF-T0
00T %00°0 - - - - - 00T [epu9n ‘sonddng - NOD  TOSH-0TTOP-T0
T %0070 - - - - - 1 SIVUAIDS PIIORIUOD ~ NOD  TELF-OTTON-TO
00z %00°0 - - - - - 007 WS PUBTISIICS UMC] - NOD  OEFF-0TTOF-TO
005 %00°0 - - - - - 005 JWSIA 73 UOIIRAIISUDD PURT - NOD  6ZFF-0TT9%-TO
00T %000 - - - - - 00T Buistisapy/Bunuud - NOY  9TFP-0TTOV-T0
00¢ %00°0 - - - - - 00€ sdeA - NOD  ETPF-O0TTOV-T0
T %00°0 - - - - - 1 saniAeg 1289 - NOD  TOVF-0TTSP-TO
0059 %00°'0 - - - 000°s - 00S‘T SNOILVNOQ TYLlOL
000’ %00°0 - - - 000°S - - qn[J IOWMOUS - NOd  SO6F-66851-10
Buuiewoay 2leqgol sasuesquinoug 1s/e-T/T SUOYIPPY panoiddy piemiod 198png uondisag lagqunp 120y
Ioueeqg papuadxy sasnjpuadxg YIOD IE# YM SaUUY palue) €Z0Z
% |ENY b YA174 + ajpledas + S,0d ZZOT +




vl

€20Z/9/F A LNIML

90¥T6T'Y %IE6T 29P'0€ 608°2L6 00089 068°990°T 951’8k 0£9°Z20°7 STUNLIAONTSXI IVL0L ANYYD
0L£6 %00°0 - - - 068STL 0ig'e - SATILHY LNYHIVM TYNAIAIGN] TYLOL
0Z6'E %00°0 - - - - 0Z6'c - ase|dey Wawaned SMOLIEN - 9Z# Z20T ££0T-06065-TO
050°T %0070 - - - 0S0T - slepdn ueld JaseIA - 6§ 220T £E0T-0606F-T0
00005 %000 - - - 000°0S - - 1uswaaoudul| "py - Usodaq 413 - 0£H YA S60T-09T66-10
8es’t %00°0 - - - SEL'f - - AlesiaAiuY Yl0SZ - Usodad J13 - £E4 YM S60T-05T64-TO
000°0% %00°0 - - - 000°0% - - WO s3M|10R - US0dad 413 - 674 VM T60T-09T6%-T10
000°0T %00°0 - - - 000°0T - - SaAISeAU| "1I3 ] - Hsodad 413 - 87# VM F60T-09T161-TO
0oo°ct %0070 - - - 000°FL - - JuawWless] anlsead| - usodad] 413 - £74 VM 680T-05T6rF-T10
0se's %00°0 - - - 037’8 - - “uDA1d sanseau| - Nsodag 413 - 9TH VM £60T-09T6F-T0
5¢6'S %000 - - - ST6'S - - | uiey uooBe - ysodaQ 413 - STHYM Z60T-09167-10

Sulureway aleq ol saauBIqINOU] TE/E-1/T sSuoNppPY panoaddy plemaod 198png uondulsag AWINp 3029

23uejeg papuadx3 saunipuadx3y VIOD TEE VM sy paLue) £Z0¢
% [BN1DY €202 + 21eiedas+  5,0d TTOT +

£2/1el€ 40 SY - SFAUNLIANIdXT €20



2023 REVENUE

2022 2023
2023 Revenue Revenue

Acct Number Description Estimate 1/1-3/31 1/1-3/31 Uncollected % Collected
01-31200-3004 Current Use Tax (LUCT) 15,000 6,850 - 15,000 0.00%
01-31850-3005 Yield Tax 4,000 1,062 446 3,554 11.15%
01-31860-3006 Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 10,000 - - 10,000 0.00%
01-31870-3008 Excavation Tax 200 2 - 200 0.00%
01-31500-3007 Interest and Fees on Delinquent Taxes 75,000 9,242 4,893 70,107 6.52%
TOTAL TAXES 104,200 17,156 5,338 98,862 5.12%
01-32100-3009 Business Licenses and Permits 200 - - 200 0.00%
01-32200-3010 Moter Vehicle Registration Fees 980,000 248,361 246,134 733,866 25.12%
01-32300-3011 Building Permit Fees 40,000 8,866 6,196 33,804 15.49%
01-32300-3014 Septic Plan Review 1,000 225 475 525 N/A
01-32500-3012 Dog Licenses 4,500 1,575 1,370 3,130 N/A
01-32500-3013 Dog Fines 1,000 100 - 1,000 N/A
01-32500-3015 Town Clerk Bad Check Fees 400 150 25 375 N/A
01-32500-3017 Pistol Permits 50 - 40 10 N/A
01-32500-3018 Town Clerk Fees 32,000 7,325 7,151 24,849 22.35%
01-32900-3019 Cable TV Franchise Fees 35,000 32,718 29,319 5,681 83.77%
01-32900-3020 UCC Fees 1,000 420 405 595 40.50%
01-32900-3021 Boat Local Fee 3,000 749 513 2,487 N/A
TOTAL OTHER LICENSES, PERMITS, AND FEES 1,098,150 300,490 291,627 806,523 26.56%
01-33190-3022 Federal FEMA Grants - - - - N/A
TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS - - - - N/A
01-33520-3024 Rooms & Meals Tax 218,000 - - 218,000 0.00%
01-33530-3025 Highway Block Grant 105,000 20,128 20,781 84,219 19.79%
01-33560-3026 State/Fed Forest Land Reimbursement 300 - - 300 0.00%
01-33590-3027 State/Federal Grants 25,000 - - 25,000 0.00%
TOTAL STATE FUNDS 348,300 20,128 20,781 327,519 5.97%
01-34010-3028 Maps & Publications 100 - - 100 0.00%
01-34010-3029 Reproductions 50 4 27 23 N/A
01-34010-3030 Subdivision Fees 3,500 “ 2,105 1,395 60.14%
01-34010-3031 Site Plan Fees 1,800 405 5,720 (3,920) 317.75%
01-34010-3033 Board of Adjustment Fees 3,000 2,420 4,577 (1,577) N/A
01-34010-3034 Police Reports 2,000 620 470 1,530 23.50%
01-34010-3035 Police Miscellaneous 200 - - 200

01-34010-3037 Fire - Special Duty Cther 200 - 101 99 N/A
01-34010-3040 Welfare Reimbursement 5,000 214 - 5,000 0.00%
01-34010-3045 Fire/EMS Fees 100 - - 100 N/A
01-34010-3046 Assessing Revenue 1 - - 1 0.00%
01-34010-3047 Fire Dept Permit Fees 1 - - 1 0.00%
01-34010-3048 Service Charges - BOS 1 - - 1 N/A
01-34010-3062 Voluntary Merger Fee 100 25 - 100 N/A
TOTAL INCOME FROM DEPARTMENTS 16,053 3,687 12,999 2,954 80.98%
01-34040-3038 Recycling Fees 50,000 10,545 6,588 43,412 13.18%
01-34040-3039 Dump Revenue Fees 35,000 4,555 4,591 30,409 13.12%
01-34040-3043 Hazardous Waste Revenue 15,000 1,406 1,120 13,880 7.47%
TOTAL REFUSE CHARGES 100,000 16,506 12,299 87,701 12.30%
01-35010-3049 Sale/Lease of Town Owned Property 30,000 81,536 816 29,184 2.72%
01-35010-3050 Sale of Cemetery Lots 1 - - 1 N/A
TOTAL SALE OF MUNICIPAL PROPERTY 30,001 81,536 816 29,185 2.72%
01-35020-3051 fnterest on Investments 8,000 516 16,362 (8,362) 204.52%
TOTAL INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 8,000 516 16,362 (8,362} 204.52%
CiUsars\wjohnsomAppDataiLocalMicrosoftiwindows\INetCache\Content. Qutlook\2OIUEYF7\2023 Revenue as of 3-31-23, Printed 4/6/2023 9:33 AM 1




2 VENUE
2022 2023
2023 Revenue Revenue

Acct Number Description Estimate 1/1-3/31 1/1-3/31 Uncollected % Collected
01-35040-3053 Court Fines 300 50 - 300 N/A
TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS 300 50 - 300 N/A
01-35060-3054 Other Insurance Claims 1 - 5,712 {5,711) N/A
TOTAL INSURANCE DIVIDENDS & REIMBURSEMENTS 1 - 5,712 (5,711} N/A
01-35090-3056 Miscellaneous Revenue 15,000 246 109 14,891 0.73%
01-35090-3057 250th Anniversary Revenue 8,000 2,121 1,825 6,175 N/A
TOTAL OTHER MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE 23,000 2,367 1,934 21,066 8.41%
GRAND TOTAL 1,728,005 442,436 367,868 1,360,037 21.29%
Ci\UserswjohnsomAppDatatl.ocal\MicrosoftiWindowshiNetGache\Content. Outloold2QIUEYF7\2023 Revenue as of 3-31-23, Printed 4/5/2023 9:33 AM 2



Juswiuioddy-ay{ a1eLISYY $9315MJ1 JO paeog Aleiqi] [elloway As|sayd| Javiean 1oseBien

waunuoddy-sy|  s1ewsyy sa@1snd] 1o pieog Aelql] [2ioway Asisay) A1y uasey

wswiuoddy-ay| s1euwisyy sas1snJ] jO paeog Afelql] jeLoWSN Asjsau) Japiany auay)

wswiuoddy maN|  Jequiay UOISSILUWIO] UO1Baday| 2ue|ga] [SeYdDIN

swiuloddy manN| 21Uy pJeoq Sujuue|d I1Ue N pleuoQ

21EUIBYY 0} JBqWBlA WOl umog daigf 21eulayy UOISSILULIOD) UOJ3BAIISLIOD) OUBWIOY UBesns
Jawiuioddy man|  Jsquiaiy LOISSIWIWIO) uolleAIasuo}]  oueuloy [peyig

swinoddy-ay| Jsquap UOISSIWILIOD) LOJJEAIZSUO) wIsney 20849

wawuioddy-ay|  saquiap UOJSSILILIOD UDIIEAIISUOD) BuUnNoA U

wswiutoddy man| s1euI9)Y vgz| umoug uzpiiepn

wawiuloddy-ay|  Jsquispy vz uinq|o) Aslag

PausIS Yy1eo pasN - £7/¢T/z pawioddy]  1sguwisin vaz DISJOZNG UIgOY
SILQUILLIOD U0oIUSOd Q2IULIIOD aiepipue)




Town of Northwood, New Hampshire

818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood, NH 03261
(603) 942-5586 Fax: (603) 942-9107

February 14, 2023

Betsy Colburn
PO Box 204
Northwood, NH 03261

Dear Ms. Colburn,

I am writing to notify you that your appointment to the Zoning Board of
Adjustment will expire on March 31, 2023.

If you would like the Board of Selectmen to consider your appointment for an
additional term, please indicate so by returning this notice with your response
below. If you have any questions, please contact me at 603-942-5586 ext. 2013 at
your earliest opportunity.

Thank you for your service to the Town of Northwood.

Sincerely,

/M%%
Carol Manter
Municipal Administrative Assistant

c¢: Board of Selectmen

Z(. Yes, I would like the Select Board to consider me for reappointment.

___No, please do not consider me for reappointment.




TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE

818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603)942-5586 Facsimile: (603)942-9107
adminassist@town.northwood.nh.us

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS/COMMITTEES

Maryelen H. Brown Feb. 28, 2023
NAME: DATE:
90 Bennett Bridge Road, Northwood, NH. 03261
ADDRESS: _
845-416-4501 maryelen.brown@gmail.com
TELEPHONE: EMAIL:

Zoning Board of Admissions
BOARD/COMMITTEE APPLYING FOR:

Yes
ARE YOU AVAILABLE TO ATTEND EVENING MEETINGS?

Please list any experience, skills and/or qualifications which you feel would

especially suit you for this position:

For eight years 1 was President of the Arlington Rowing Association. | also served as Treasurer and
then President of the Pleasant Valley Free Library for multiple years. Other volunteer service has
been over the Youth and Women program for not enly our church congregation, but the larger
regional organization. In addition, as Library President, | was asked to temporarily fill in on the
Zoning Board meetings as an alternate for a couple of months until the position was filled.

Please describe any aspect of your education that may be beneficial for the board or

committee that you would like to serve on:

My degree is in Business and Accounting, While that seems like it would not be helpful to the
Zoning Board, it definitely helps you to consider all rules and aspects and make thoughtful
decisions. '

Please describe any employment or work history that would contribute to your position

on the requested board or committee:

I worked for over 30 years with the Board of Directors of the Hudson Valley Federal Credit Union in
Poughkeepsie, NY. As such | have considerable skill in helping groups/committees work well
together. Also, one of my responsibilities was ensuring that the Board of Directors was adhering to
Federal Regulations and Policies. As you can imagine, there were multiple ones to be familiar with
and adhere to. As exceplions were requested, we had to weigh all sides and render an
appropriate decision.



818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood, NH 03261
(603) 942-5586 Fax: (603) 942-9107

February 14, 2023

Wini Young
PO Box 344
Northwood, NIH 03261

Dear Ms. Young,

I am writing to notify you that your appointment to the Conservation Commission
will expire on March 31, 2023.

If you would like the Board of Seclectmen to consider your appointment for an
additional term, please indicate so by returning this notice with your response
- below. If you have any questions, please contact me at 603-942-5586 ext. 2013 at
your earliest opportumty '

Thank you for your service to the Town of Northwood.

%@ﬂ%m

Carol Manter
Maunicipal Adminigtrative Assistant

cc: Board of Selectmen

ZYes, I would like the Select Board to consider me for reappointment.

No, please do not consider me for reappointment.




Town of Northwood, New Hampshire

818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood, NH 03261
(603) 942-5586 Fax: (603) 942-9107

February 14, 2023

Grace Mattern
32 West Street
Northwood, NH 03261

Dear Ms. Mattern,

I am writing to notify you that your appointment to the Conservation Commission
will expire on March 31, 2023,

If you would like the Board of Selectmen to consider your appointment for an
additional term, please indicate so by returning this notice with your response
below. If you have any questions, please contact me at 603-942-5586 ext. 2013 at
your earliest opportunity.

Thank you for your service to the Town of Northwood.

Sincerely, -

&Lé . %(,&L/L

Carol Manter :
Municipal Administrative Assistant

cc: Board of Selectmen

/& Yes, I would like the Select Board to consider me for reappointment.

___No, please do not consider me for reappointment.




TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603)942-5586 Facsimile: (603)942-9107
adminassist@town.northwood.nh.us

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS/COMMITTEES

nave: Michael Romano pate: March 13, 2023
appress: 930 Winding Hill Rd, Northwood, NH 03261

TELEPHONE: 90-333-1569 a1 mikeromano.1185@gmail.com

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPLYING For: Conservation Commission

ARE YOU AVAILABLE TO ATTEND EVENING MEETINGS? Y €S

Please list any experience, skills and/or qualifications which you feel would

especially suit you for this position: | am a retired biology professor with a Ph.D. in Zoology and 34 years of

experience at a midwestern university in llinois, My specialily Is population genetics in amphibians and reptiles. | have a

strong background in ecology and have taught several ecology courses and done ecological research on the above animals as well

as well as wild turkeys. | also am an avid hunter and fly fisherman and spend a great deal of time as an outdocrsman.

Please describe any aspect of your education that may be beneficial for the board or

. . My doctoral training i logical/cons ion
committee that you would like fo serve on: y doctoral training in ecological/conservati

genetics along over 30 years or research and teaching on a number of species of animals should

allow me to appreciate conservation issues that frequently confront the Conservation Commission.

Please describe any employment or work history that would contribute to your position

on the requested board or committee: As abiology professor with a background in ecology, | am familiar with

conservation issues. | was also on a landtrust board in lllincis for three years, and became familiar with policies regarding

conservation easemenis and conservation land acquisition. Additionally, | did a little conservation work in New Hampshire doing

wildlife surveys to evaluate endangered/threatened amphibian and reptile habitat for a local wetland scientist.




Linda Smith

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Linda,

s S |

Susan Romano <susanromano2017@gmail.com>
Monday, March 27, 2023 2:33 PM

Linda Smith

Continuance on Conservation Commission as Alternate

Please forward my request to the Selectmen to continue on the Northwood Conservation Commission as an alternate
for my next term. | am thankful for the Conservation Commission experience over the past few years and would like to
continue to contribute, but | need to step back just a bit due to other commitments,

Sincerely,

Susan Romano

Dr. Susan Romano
PWS, CF

Retired Wetland Scientist & Forester
Professor Emerita, Landscape Ecology



TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603)942-5586 Facsimile: (603)942-9107
adminassist@town.northwood.nh.us

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS/CONMMITTEES

nave: Don Manter oare. 3/30/2023

sooress: |1 Allen Farm Road, Northwood

TELEPHONE: 0033700722 .. mrmanter@metrocast.net

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPLYING For: Planning Board

ARE YOU AVAILABLE TO ATTEND EVENING MEETINGS? Yes

Please list any experience, skills and/or qualifications which you feel would

especially suit you for this position: 20+ years as a resident of Northwood

13 years as a general contractor in Otis Ma.

13 years member/chair Board of Appeals, Otis Ma.

11 years co-chair Open Space Committee, Otis Ma.

Please describe any aspect of your education that may be beneficial for the board or
B.S., UNH; MSED, SUNY Oswego; CAGS, NEC

committee that you would like to serve on:

Land Use Planning Law, UNH 1976

Both parents were members of the Board of Appeals growing

up in Candia so many dinner conversations were heard.

Please describe any employment or work history that would contribute to your position

. | have experience in the entire construction industry.
on the requested board or committee: P Y

| am an amature naturalist who cares deeply about our environment.

27+ years as a teacher inhances my communication abilities.




TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603)942-5586 Facsimile: (603)942-9107
adminassist@town.northwood.nh.us

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS/COMMITTEES

NAME: {Nickgel {(eRlanc DATE:
ADDRESS: 359 R)dge Rd.
TELEPHONE: £o3-742-6582 EMAIL._dyhmidge bcoach@ aol. com

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPLYING FOR: ke (OowmmiHee

ARE YOU AVAILABLE TO ATTEND EVENING MEETINGS? __ Y@s

Please list any experience, skills and/or qualifications which you feel would

especially suit you for this position: T ram_the  Rochesler I’\d??end@#\'l’
Sottholl beaque in Gonie NW $or 16 yrs,

T alse was & Coach with Dover Youdh Hockey and
S¥. Thonas "}f\j\ Schoo |

Please describe any aspect of your education that may be beneficial for the board or

committee that you would like to serve on: I hae k‘k@v\ Moany ondive Classes

mi'\-\ L\)alﬂqf “ }o IG‘U‘ \ alsw\“ ii)rci?d l"\qv\@,‘ahel\;‘- an& OrocisEs.
} %) J 3

= 5iX Sigw e,
)

Please describe any employment or work history that would contribute to your position

on the requested board or committee: T 0uonc'd Nv Sidn, \o‘usames:s as QA

Mee Tool Salesnan s0 T know  alou) B\w\qe‘ﬁ 41\0? now L am
X i‘\«v\kqu" lmn\ W‘i\hqrif Q‘r PL( \?\L\K §\m‘D~»




Chesley Memorial Library 8 Mountain Ave, Northwood, NH 03261

Phone: (603) 942-5472
Fax: (603) 942-5132

Northwood Board of Selectmen
818 First NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261

March 10, 2023
Dear Board of Selectmen:

The Chesley Memorial Library Board of Trustees would like to request that Irene
Kreider be appointed to the position of alternate library trustee for one year. Thank
you for your consideration!

Sincerely,
("'szfM\(:n..__ ﬁu-r’l‘"\_
Donna Bunker,

Library Director




Chesley Memorial Library 8 Mountain Ave, Northwood, NH 03261

Phone: (603) 942-5472
Fax: (603} 942-5132

Northwood Board of Selectmen
818 First NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261

March 10, 2023
Dear Board of Selectmen:

The Chesley Memorial Library Board of Trustees would like to request that Karen
Riley be appointed to the position of alternate library trustee for one year. Thank
you for your consideration!

Sincerely,
Donna Bunker,

Library Director




Chesley Memorial Library 8 Mountain Ave, Northwood, NH 03261

Phone: (603) 942-5472
Fax: (603) 942-5132

Northwood Board of Selectmen
818 First NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261

March 10, 2023
Dear Board of Selectmen:

The Chesley Memorial Library Board of Trustees would like to request that Margaret
Walker be appointed to the position of alternate library trustee for one year. Thank
you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

IO ntln
Donna Bunker,

Library Director




Ty

Walter Johnson

From: Kris MOOSO <rkmooso@comcast.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Walter Johnson

Ce: Norm Royce

Subject: A27 Northwood Lake Watershed Association

Good morning Walter,

The Northwood Lake Watershed Association (NLWA) would like to let you know that we appreciate
the voters of the Town of Northwood passing of 2023 Article 27: Aquatic Invasive Species Treatment
and Control Expendable Trust Fund.

Due to the success of the 2021 Herbicide treatment and the Diver Assisted Suction
Harvesting (DASH), minimal aquatic invasive milfoil was identified during the 2022 lake
surveys conducted by NH Department of Environmental Services (NHDES).

While the dates when the sampling were conducted were not optimum due to winds and
wavy water conditions, the guidance provided by survey mapping meant the NLWA would
need fewer diving days and no herbicide treatment in 2023. We have requested NHDES
to do additional milfoil surveys in 2023.

Our efforts to manage and mitigate invasive milfoil have yielded great results. However,
history has shown that invasive milfoil will continue to grow in the lake and will need to be
managed with the current techniques we are using. One good year doesn't represent a
frend.

Until we have a better understanding of the actual treatment requirements and expenses, we will not
be asking for money to be distributed from this fund. However, later this year, as we have a full
understanding of the impact and required mitigation, we may reach out with the disbursement
request. Your past support has been more than helpful in helping achieve the great results.

Thank you,

Kristine Mooso

Vice President

Northwood Lake Watershed Association

603.321.8507

cc. Norm Royce, President NLWA



4Q5
Town of Northwood, New Hampshire @/7:

OFFICE OF THE LAND USE DEPARTMENT
818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603)942-5586 Extension 2004 Facsimile: (603)942-9107

NOTICE TO ABUTTER
NOTICE OF PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

CASE: 23-07:
1334 First NH Turnpike, LLC, 1334 First NH Turnpike, Northwood, Map 110; Lot 28 & 29.1.
Applicant seeks Minor Site Plan application to relocate 100 outdoor seasonal seating from

the rear of the building to the front from the previously approved 2017 Major Site Plan
application, including relocation of parking spaces.

Hearing Date: March 23, 2023 6:30 PM
chair: 11Mothy Jandebeur Date of Notice: Moch 8 2023

Hearing Time:

Note: These hearings are to be held to comply with the legal requirements of law (RSA
676:4). Abutters are invited to attend for their own benefit and information.

they are not required by law to attend. However, this is the time to present any valid
objection you may have regarding this site plan,

This application is on file in the planning department and available to view at the
Northwood Town Hall,

ANY CONTINUATION OF THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THIS APPLICATION WILL BE
ANNOUNCED AT THE PUBLIC HEARING, YOU WILL NOT RECEIVE ADDITIONAL
NOTIFICATION BY MAIL.



EEEIPTTSS TOTH0'PRES ZEBEVLTT 3 79187 3 [ $ | vO'889S 143 Z¥# usodag
67'T3L'0TSS 6E°655'EBES 06'TZL'LTT S 12798 [ 99°0.8 $ | E5°SET'TS 143 1#% usodag
9/°575'609% TSPEOTIES YTISR'STT g 98'TEZ S BE'GE S | vZ'1ecs Ot usodaq
TSPTT60S% 99°79F TES 9g'TSL'9TE [ 0002 [3 00°0¢ S [ 00'00LE Hov 6e# usodag
ISPTT'60GS 99°76£ 7955 98'TZL'97T [ 60'TEE $ 79LET $ | 128518 143 8¢# Usodag
TR559'8068 15 TL0T9ES YZT'¥85'9ZT $ #0598 $ 09°89¢ S | P9°8ZZIS 143 2€4 Wsedag)
LTL2¥ 2055 £5°TTZ'TRES YOSIZT9ZI s £L°T96 s ST T $ | TEELETS 964 Hsodaq]
97 €50'905% 08'6¥2'08ES 97 E08'STT 3 00'599°T $ 00°50L $ | 00°05€'28 HOV SE# sodag,
'97'E0L €055 08'+09'8LES 97 860°GEL 3 155k § 96°06T § | £579£98 yE# 150080
| €£°990°E055 ECBATBLES 05 £06'7ZT $ ¥2'550°T s ST'ISY S 67°L05TS £E# As0daa| €202/ T/E
¥Z'6SGT05S BEE0T'LLES STSSEPEL 3 89°E55 § STLET $ | £9°06L8 143 ze# usodsq i
T#'897°0055 IF'GSS9/ES QU sLT YT § 0L'TZE $ 88°LET $ | 8a'savs 143 Te# usodag 1
"£8°80€°0055 TL8T2'9LE8 Z1°080°FZT 3 0E'E66 3 0l'sty 5 [ 06Ty LS HOv Ge# usodag
£2°688'36vS Tr'SET'SLES IV ¥S9'ET 5 £T 0T $ 96'S¥ $ | 6T'E9TS 143 674 Hsodag
¥99EL RG0S ST'8TT'SLES ¥809'ECT $ 98TET $ 8€'66 $ | VTIEES 143 gz# Wsodag
OF'SOV261S TE968 i ES 80605 €T S 05°£29°T $ 05°£69 $ | ooseeTs 143 zz# usadaq
0F'080°96YS T8'8ITELES 85 TIR'TCT 3 9£°8€9 § 65 ELC § | SEIT6S 143 9z usedaq
‘St'goTSers SF'0E9 CLES B6°LESTTT $ £27T58 S 78'v9¢ S | s09TLTS 143 5z# usodag
Or7S6 E6rS ETELLTLES LUELLTTCT B 121 § S¥GHE FEEIED ST/Z pa1sad 35a153u]
PTYETEGS TS90TTLES TLLERITE S PESES s 6TTLT S | 972065 143 veg usodag
| 19°97Z'T60S STTLSGLES VS0 TTL S £S'STH s 60841 BEEEED 143 £z# usodag
66"ZEQTAYS S9°55T0/£5 VELLYTIT S €9ELS S S8'SYT $ | 8v'612S Za# Usodag
1S EI806TS Z0°Z85'695% ¥ TETTZT 3 i'209'L $ 627929 $ | £9'882°7% 143 TZH Usodag
98'£75'881S 8¢6L6 1985 0975021 s +0'L0T 3 88°St $ | T6TSTS 143 Oz# wsodag
96°0/£'887S FTULR'LIES 7861021 s ¥Z'L08 $ LB'SHE S| TZesT'TS 614 Uscdag
SLITTSYS D0'S80°L9ES SLEST0CL S 00°68T $ 00'T8 S | 000425 Ho gT# usod2q
SLIVGE98PS 00'9£8'99€$ SLTLY0CL S 16'9€9 S L6CLE S ! 886089 143 LT# ysodaq
LB LEG'98KS 60'6E7'995% 8L86L°6TT S 76°78L S S59EE S| LP8ITTS 914 usodaq
OP'6L6'FErS LT 951" S9ES ETEITBTT S LB0LS $ TL'PPT S | 89918 143 sT# usodaqg
TLEOLRBYS 02'588FEs 288TT6TT 3 219TH s vERLT $ | ov'pess +T# Usodaqd|ez0z/T/T
STa0S'ERrs BOBIFFOES 8T°0¥0°6TT 5 Lixt44 S SEZ0T $ | 67 LG8 LT/ parsod 1533970
LI'VERTBYS 76'066'€9€¢ £8'1E8°RTT $ 00°00T $ 18Tk $ | czErts 133 £T# Us0daq;
06°T69°Z8YS 6’968 E9E$ S6PELRTT s 19°61T'T 3 [44 44 S | 6ETHLTS 143 Z14 usodsq!
156760855 LT LL9TIES YTTLEBIL s 9E'STE $ OT'SET 5 | Z505K$ 143 TT#3s0dag
66 8670875 165 T9E79ES g0°/ETETT S 207/0T g 78007 ST ovres TS 143 01 usodaq
BSPI6'BLYS £8°LBT'TIES 9/°9/9'/%1 $ BLE6T $ SO'ES $| £89LcS 143 6 usodaq
9L LB9BLYS SUPEOT9ES TLE6SLTT S 89'1E9 s EL0L2 S | T#'Z06% 143 g# nsodag
SESBLULLYS LETIFDIES 867ZTELTT § POEYL 8| ] $ | seyoes 143 g ysodag
00°T8SLL¥S £E°6TEVIES [9T9TTT 5 or0sPT s 09°179 S | ooreLoTs 143 9 usodag
00°605°S/%$ E6'BIBSES L0°0¥9'9TT s SEvEr B [8'TIT s | TTonss s usodag
8LT08' v S 89'FLE'BSES 0Z'8ZFOTT $ 72'860°T $ 88°0/% $ | 09'698°TS : 143 4 wsodag
STEETELVS 98'SLT L5%% TELSE'STT $ 9Larl $ L0'Z8Y $ | szorels £ Us0050
S6'Z65TLYS 0477719585 SCSOTSTL S TTZI0T $ LLEEY s | seGivis 133 T#i56d0G
LO°LVT0LYS 65°STT'SSES 8 TEQ'STT S 09'508'Z 3 L TPT0TT $ | T0800'PS T#UsCdG!
90°6ET'991S 66G0ETSES 10°6TETT 3 pIEMID] SIURIEE [€T0T/T/T
~ sduejeq |eiol Iueed 34 a5lejeq SUBGQUY | asuaihd ag Sl %0L ladx3 souejnqury | adUe|ngily %0E  JuA/sodag [eol uondinsaq) =1eQ
_ B | £zoz =ouenquiy

BN




£S'795°v95S EVLLCTEYS 60°/2E'SkT B 7 ERbYE B TO'6L4bT S | ELcuc’ers

6L T0V'STSS TLE6I°98ES 80'809°8ZT 5 !

6L TOV'STSS T/°664'98€5 80°809°8ZT $ LE'SIS $ mrszz $ | pS05L$ S1/g paisod 15313
STTSOPLSS bE'BIT'98ES TEZBERLT $ vETECT $ TLOES $ | s068L'TS HOV 5t 3is0dag
6T'798°Z18S 009105364 S8 LZT S LR S ¥Z'L8L g | t1v00g i usodag
80°957°7TSS £1°C6578ES S6799°/7T S 7T'7SS S £0°9¢7 R L3 £ usodaq




CORNERSTONE VNA

HOME « HEALTH « HOSPICE

7/:;55&/ Cure scnce 1975

March 22, 2023

Cheryl Eastman

Town of Northwood
818 1st Nh Tpke
Northwood, NH 03261

Dear Ms. Eastman,

Stories have a way of moving us, of inspiring us. That’s why we named our 2022 Annual Report
“Stories That Inspire”,

Our work is challenging, but incredibly rewarding. It requires a highly skilled team of clinical and
administrative staff, who are both passionate and driven to make a difference. The stories
shared in this report are the direct result of our team’s incredible work, and the generosity and
kindness of our donors.

We are honored that you chose to support Cornerstone VNA in 2022. Our gratitude, and the
impact of your gift, is expressed throughout our report in the words of our patients, family
members, community members, volunteers, and staff. We hope you enjoy reading our report as
much as we enjoyed sharing so many touching stories.

Thank you for your trust in Cornerstone VNA. Your contributions to support our work and the
people we serve are far reaching. You inspire us to keep going, and we will always be thankful
for you.

With Gratitude,

Jdlie Reynolds, RN, MS

President/CEQ

178 Farmington Road, Rochester, NH 03867 Phone 800-691-1133  cornerstonsvna.org  info@cornerstonevna.org



